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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

NOTICE OF MEETING
The twenty-second Annual General Meeting of the Yarra Junior Football League will be held at Bulleen Park
on Wednesday 21 November 2018 at 7.30pm.

BUSINESS
To confirm the Minutes of the twenty-first Annual General Meeting held on 22 November 2017; to receive and
consider the twenty-second YJFL Annual Report and Financial Statement, Election of Office Bearers,
Statement of Rules and By Law Changes, General Business.

YJFL OFFICE BEARERS - SEASON 2018

President

Vice President

Board Member - Conduct
Board Member — Club Liaison
Board Member — Football
Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Mr J Hooper

Mr T Murray

Ms L Langley

Mr A Vickery

Mrs L Gill

Mr P Norris (retired)
Mr P Haddad (retired)
Mr | Gray (retired)

CLUB - DIRECTORS

Ashburton United JFC
Balwyn JFC

Beverley Hills JFC
Boroondara Hawks JFC
Brunswick JFC

Bulleen Templestowe District JFC
Bundoora JFC
Camberwell JFC
Canterbury JFC
Doncaster JFC

Fitzroy JFC

Glen Iris JFC

Greythorn FC

Hawthorn Citizens JFC
Heidelberg JFC

Ivanhoe JFC

Kew Comets JFC

Kew Rovers FC
Macleod JFC

North Brunswick JFC
Parade St Damians JFC
Park Orchards North Ringwood Parish JFC
Parkside JFC

Preston Bullants JFC
Richmond JFC

South Yarra JFC

St Marys Greensborough JFC
Surrey Park JFC
Templestowe JFC
Warrandyte JFC
Whitehorse Colts JFC

Mr S Carlisle
Mr A Shale

Mr G Simpson
Mr D Ryan

Mr G Banova
Mr A King

Mr S Watt

Mr G Roker
Mr D Kenny
Mr C Hutton
Ms C Lester
Mr J Gnatt

Mr R Martin
Mr D Stanford
Mr C Hayes
Mr A Roberts
Mr S Reid

Mr A Kift

Mr R Corelli
Mr J Armstrong
Mr G Love

Mr M Leonard
Mr T Carrigg
Ms S Styant-Browne
Mr A O’Halloran
Mr O Pearse
Mr B Kinnear
Mr S Woodfull
Mr M Tallack
Mr J Vaughan
Mr L Bennett
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

LEAGUE PATRON
Mr Luke Power

INDEPENDENT TRIBUNAL CHAIRMAN
Mr M. Matheou

CONDUCT INVESTIGATION TRIBUNAL CHAIRMAN
Mr W. Tyrrell

JUDICIAL PANEL
R Caplikas, T Cleary, N Cust, J Urwin, P Perri, P Lane, R Bluer, | Gray, S Arnold

JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
Joe Mezgec

REPRESENTATIVE TEAM COACHES
Rick Daniels, Jeremy Dickson, Joe Mezgec, Darren Moulder, Bernie Girolami, Kim Ledder, Jono Black, Gerry
Baldori, Rebecca Shepherd, Sophia lkosidekas, Warde Elliott, Pat Di Natali

UMPIRES MANAGER
Mr. David Hannan

LEAGUE STAFF
General Manager — Peter Nicholls
Football Operations Manager — Shaun Dowling
Football Administration Officer — Shannon Lennie
Administration Coordinator — Jessica O’Connor
Female Football Development Officer — Olivia Atwell
Finance Manager — Michelle Pantano
Talent Development Manager — David Sheridan

AFL VICTORIA
Football Development Manager (Central Melbourne Inner) — Matthew Young

LIFE MEMBERS

Mr D. Boyd Mr S. Arnold Mr P. Hanson Mr D. Ramsay
Mr J. Gnatt Mr L. Bale Mr J. Hunter Mr L. Robertson
Mr 1. Gray Mr A. Beames Mr R. Ibbott Mr G. Rowland
Mr P. Haddad Mr L. Berner Mr C. Jackson Mr J. Tasker (dec)
Mr M. Matheou Mr C. Blain Mr J. Jenkins (dec) Mr J. Tyrrell

Mr M. Moran Mr J. Broadford Mr R. Johnston Mr J. Webb

Mr D. Parkin Mr K. Bursill Mrs W. Johnston Mr D. White

Mr L. Quarrell Mr T. Cleary Mr W. Johnston (dec) Mr K. Wright

Mr R. Rennison Mr A. Connolly Mr R. Langdon Mr D. Wyatt

Mr J. Rudland Mr N. Cust Mr P. Mannes Mr D. Charter
Mrs M. Seaburgh (dec) Mr R. Digney Mr 1. Marsden Mr L. Fehr

Mr P. Smyth Mr D. Doherty Mr G. Matthews Mr A. Grace

Mr S. Stevens Mr D. Dozzi Mr R. Metcalf Mr T. Gray (dec)
Mr W. Tyrrell Mr J. Edwards Mr L. Newham (dec) Mr R. Leahy

Mr L. Barnett Mr B. Frayne (dec) Mr S. Gitsos (dec)  MrA. Mills

Mrs L. Langley Mrs S. Frayne Mr L. Wallace Mr D. Mongan
Mr R. Morrison Mr W. Urwin

P O Box 434 Bulleen Plaza 3105 Email: admin@yarrajfl.org.au
Phone: (03) 9850 6615 Web Site Address: www.yarrajfl.org.au

M‘ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 3



YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE MISSION, VISION AND GOALS

OUR VISION

To Provide the best possible environment in which our youth can participate in football

OUR MISSION

To increase the total number of both male and female football participants within our member clubs

OUR GOALS

PARTICIPATION — To increase the total number of participants at our member clubs
RETENTION — To assist clubs with the retention of players
PATHWAYS — To assist clubs in providing member pathways
FINANCIAL — To achieve financial independence
PEOPLE — To continue to improve the overall participant experience in the YJFL through the way we attract,
develop and retain good people at league, club and team level

2018 SNAPSHOT

NUMBER OF HOME
& AWAY MATCHES
3,644

NUMBER OF
FINAL MATCHES
184

NUMBER OF
UMPIRES
357

PREMIERSHIPS
WON
46

NUMBER OF
TEAMS
501

NUMBER OF
FEMALE TEAMS
114

NUMBER OF
MALE TEAMS
68

NUMBER OF
CLUBS
32

NUMBER OF
FEMALE PLAYERS
2,624

NUMBER OF
MIXED TEAMS
319

NUMBER OF
MALE PLAYERS
1,905

NUMBER OF
MIXED PLAYERS
6,677
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FROM THE GENERAL MANAGER

THE BOARD

2018 saw a changing of the YJFL Board leadership
following the retirement of Peter Haddad after nine
years as President and 21 years of service to the
League. Jeff Hooper took over as President, and the
Board elected Tim Murray as the new Vice-President.
During the season ill health saw Peter Haddad retire
from the Board, and lan Gray and Peter Norris also
retired. In August, Leeann Gill was appointed to the
Board to fill a casual vacancy.

LEAGUE PATRON

Another change saw David Parkin OAM step down after
seventeen years as Patron of the League, and he was
replaced by Luke Power, three time Brisbane Lions
Premiership player and currently an Academy Coach
with the AFL. Luke was able to join us at our major
functions and his input to the League was much
appreciated. We look forward to his support in the
coming years. David’s contribution to the League has
been enormous with hundreds of Under 8 and Under 9
coaches being addressed pre-season by him
throughout his tenure.

GROWTH IN 2018

The number of teams in the YJFL increased to 501 in
2018, up from 483 in 2017 — an increase of 4.8%. This
continued the trend of previous years with most of the
growth attributed to increasing numbers of girls playing
football. Female playing numbers grew from 1998 in
2017 to 2624 in 2018. Female team numbers increased
from 83 in 2017 to 114 in 2018 an increase of 27.2%.
This follows from the 37.3% increase the previous year,
inspired by the inaugural first AFLW season. For the first
time, an Under 11 Girls competition was added as more
younger girls decided to try football. Early indications are
that growth in female football will continue at much the
same rate in 2019 as many club have indicated that
they will be entering new female teams.

CONDUCT

Conduct across the League was very good in 2018 with
few major incidents. For the second year, automatic
penalties were offered by umpires at matches and there
were thirty-two reports with thirteen either being referred
directly or electing to go to the Tribunal. While the
number of reports increased from the previous season
(18) this is seen as a positive thing as umpires are
reporting incidents on the day knowing that they can
deal with them and not have to go to the Tribunal. There
were three Conduct Investigation Tribunal hearings to
hear reports against officials and players, and these
were all dealt with to the League’s satisfaction.

The YJFL is fortunate to have a Conduct Panel of
former club and League officials who give up their time
to sit on the Tribunals throughout the year and the
Board is extremely grateful to them. In particular, Mr
Mathew Matheou, Chair of the Independent Tribunal,
and Mr Wally Tyrrell, Chair of the Conduct Investigation
Tribunal, have given significant amounts of time to the
League over many years.

UMPIRES

This year saw the Umpires group, led by Umpires
Manager David Hannan, deal with the loss of a
number of experienced umpires which necessitated
the fast tracking of a number of young umpires to
higher grades. Many thanks go to David and his
team for dealing with the situation admirably. It was
pleasing to see young umpires developing quickly
and taking on greater responsibility. The coaching
panel of David, John Taylor, Julian Murphy, Alex
Christie and their assistants, deserve our thanks for
providing umpiring across the League, often in
difficult circumstances.

The three Umpire Academies at Camberwell
Grammar, Genazzano College and lvanhoe
Grammar continued with a number of young
umpires learning their craft and then having the
opportunity to umpire in the YJFL on a Sunday.
Thanks to Neville Nash at AFL Victoria for his
organization and support of these Academies, and
also to Damien Hannan, Patrick Matthews, Angus
Mcliroy and Adrian Fisher for coaching these
groups.

Thanks also to the Ashburton Junior Football Club
for hosting the umpire training at Burwood Reserve
on Thursday evenings throughout the season.
Congratulations to all of the umpires who were
selected to officiate in representative matches
throughout the season.

SPONSORSHIP AND BUSINESS PARTNERS
The League would like to thank our Business
Partners in 2018 who gave great support to our
competitions, events and programs as follows:

+ Globall Sports, Bluegum and TLA Worldwide
as the YJFL’s three licensed apparel providers

+ Hiredepot became the new sponsor of the
League’s representative teams in the AFL
Victoria Metropolitan Junior Championships.

+ A Grade Club Supplies and Sherrin for the
provision of footballs and other equipment

« SEDA Group for their ongoing support and for
sponsoring the Annual Presentation Night and
Grand Final Breakfast

+ DFS came on board as the sponsor for the
annual Under 10 Lightning Premiership,
Under 8 and Under 9 Days for 2018 and 2019.

+ Day2Day Rewards introduced a new card for
club members of YJFL clubs.

« Club Warehouse offered discount prices to
our clubs for all First Aid products
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FROM THE GENERAL MANAGER

+ Colbrow Medics for their support and the
provision of medics at YJFL events

+ Complete Sports Management, our partner in
providing Live Streaming of matches at
Bulleen Park during season 2018

+ Photography Matters sponsored our Teams of
the Year and provided a photographic service
to the League.

STAFFING

With Michael Wigg and Joe Crabtree leaving at
the end of season 2017, the YJFL office
undertook a re-organization with two new staff
joining the office in Jessica O’Connor and
Shannon Lennie. Midway through the year David
Sheridan commenced as Talent Development
Manager with the brief of redeveloping the
Leagues representative and football development
programs.

During the season AFL Victoria’s Football
Development Manager Mitch Harvey, who was
located in the YJFL Office, departed for Western
Australia and he was replaced by Matthew
Young.

REPRESENTATIVE FOOTBALL

The League aims to offer a number of
opportunities for as many players as possible to
represent the League in representative matches,
and 2018 was no exception.

AFL Victoria Metropolitan Junior
Championships

The 2018 Championships saw the YJFL enter
two teams in each of the Under 15 Boys, Under
15 Girls and Under 14 Boys competitions. The
season was another successful one for the YJFL
with all teams proving to be very competitive.
Many thanks to the coaches and assistant
coaches who helped provide the players with a
great experience. The program started with the
field days in February and concluded with the
finals in late June/early July, so the time and
effort contributed by our coaches is considerable.

Three teams made the grand finals of the
Championships and all played South Metro
Junior Football League. The Under 15 Division
1A team went down to South Metro by 13 points
in a close fought match after having beaten them
during the preliminary rounds. The Under 15
Division 1B team had a great win by 37 points,
and the Under 14 Div 1B team were too strong
winning their grand final by 43 points.

Under 13 Interleague Carnival

The Under 13 Carnival with the South Metro Junior
Football League was held at Bulleen Park on the
Queen’s Birthday Weekend. The YJFL proved to
be very strong in the Under 13 Division 1 and the
Under 13 Division 2 matches, whilst in both Under
13 Girls divisions the tables were reversed and
South Metro won these Shields. Many thanks go
to the coaches Jono Black, Gerry Baldori,
Rebecca Shepherd and Sophia Ikosidekis and
their assistants for their efforts in preparing the
teams and helping to make the program a
rewarding experience for the participants.

Under 13 Futures Program

Two Under 12 Girls and two Under 12 Boys teams
trained for several weeks and played matches
against each other on Sunday 16 September. The
matches were very competitive and the experience
was very much enjoyed by all the players. The
players were nominated by their clubs and will
have the opportunity to participate in the Under 13
trials in February 2019.

Under 16 Representative Teams versus AFL
Goulburn Murray Region at Shepparton

A bus full of Under 16 girls and boys travelled to
Rumbellara in Shepparton for the second year of
matches against AFL Goulburn Murray on 6 July. A
great day was had by all and both teams played
brilliant football to take home the Shields. A big
thank you to all of the parents and families who
travelled up to watch the matches and support our
teams, and to the people at Rumbellara Football
Club and AFL Goulburn Murray for their
magnificent hospitality. Thanks to the coaches Pat
Di Natali and Brad Harris for the Girls team and
Warde Elliot and Emanuele Di Parsi for the Boys
and their assistants for the great job they did for
the five weeks of the program. After a long drive
the teams arrived back at Bulleen to be picked up
by their parents, having had a memorable day.

Colts and Youth Girls Teams of the Year

This season saw the Teams of the Year play teams
from the Oakleigh Chargers in night matches on
Wednesday 12 September at Bulleen Park. It was
a great occasion and the football displayed was
quite brilliant. Although the preparation period was
very short, both our teams combined as though
they had been together all season and produced
two great wins. Coaches of the Year, Monty Stuart
from Fitzroy and Brydie Carmichael from Kew
Comets, did an outstanding job in preparing the
teams and coaching on the day and many thanks
go to them for their efforts.
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FROM THE GENERAL MANAGER

SUMMER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS
During the September-November period, the
focus turns to skills development and six week
programs are held on week nights at Bulleen
Park. This year there are four programs which
cover Girls (all ages), Under 10 Boys, Under 11 -
Under 12 Boys and Under 13 Boys. The
programs are open to all players regardless of
their capability and have proved useful in
developing skill and confidence. 270 players
have partaken in 2018.

PRESENTATION NIGHT

On the last Tuesday of the season with only
Grand Final Day to come, the Annual
Presentation night was held at The Centre
Ivanhoe. Congratulations to all those players who
were invited along having finished in the top vote
getters in their competition. A further
congratulations to the place getters and Best and
Fairest winners. The winner of the Northern
Knights Female Rising Star Award was Jessica
Simpson of St Marys and Male Rising Star was
Josh Ward of Fitzroy. The winner of the Oakleigh
Chargers Female Player of the Year was Emily
Bacon of Surrey Park and Male Player of the
Year was Leo Moore of Boroondara Hawks. The
Youth Girls and the Colts Teams of the Year were
announced and each player presented with a
framed copy of the team. A special thanks goes
to Collingwood players Jordan de Goey and
Jeremy Howe for spending time with us and
presenting awards.

GRAND FINAL BREAKFAST

This season’s YJFL Grand Final Breakfast was
the biggest yet with 300 people attending. The
guest speakers were very entertaining with Dale
Bleach, Recruiting Officer from Carlton Football
Club, and Leo Barry, former Sydney Swans star,
providing plenty of insight into the AFL scene.
Thanks to all the clubs for supporting this flagship
event of the YJFL season.

YJFL VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

2018 saw the introduction of a Volunteer of the
Year Award to recognise the outstanding
contribution of volunteers across the League.

Nominations were received from clubs and eight
finalists were presented with certificates at the
Grand Final Breakfast. The recipient of the
inaugural Volunteer of the Year Award was Linda
Palmer of Fitzroy Junior Football Club for her
tireless work and outstanding contribution to that
club.

LIFE MEMBERS

The Board of the YJFL has pleasure in appointing
the following very worthy recipients as Life
Members of the YJFL:

VALE

Season 2018 saw the sad passing of

YJFL Life Member Brian Frayne. Brian
was a former secretary of the Doncaster

District Junior Football League, and he

made an enormous contribution over

many years to that League which later
merged with the Hawthorn District Junior

Football League to form the YJFL.

\. J

Geoff Deveson

Geoff began umpiring in the Doncaster District
Junior Football League in 1995 and has umpired
in excess of 1200 games across a humber of
Leagues. He continues to umpire each week at a
high level and is very well respected for his
professional approach and friendly manner. Geoff
has held the following positions for the YJFL and
YJFL Umpires Association:

«  Committee member of YJFLUA since 2000
* President of YJFLUA from 2003 to date

+ YJFL Umpires Advisor from 2006-2009 during
which time he was responsible for coaching,
appointments and recruitment of umpires
together with representations as an umpire’s
advocate at tribunal hearings and tribunals.

Geoff’s dedication to umpiring is exemplified by
his commitment to continuing to umpire in the
VAFA and the YJFL long after others have retired.

Joe Mezgec

Joe was a coach at Beverley Hills Junior Football
Club when he took on the role of Assistant Coach
of YJFL representative teams at Under 15 level
working with head coach Justin Wenke in 2008.
He graduated to the position of Head Coach of
the Under 14 Division 2 team in 2010, and then
became Head Coach of the Under 14 Division 1
team from 2014 to 2018. His record was
outstanding in preparing teams, and his teams
achieved a number of championships cups over
the period.

In 2011 Joe became a Junior Development Officer
for the League and was responsible for organizing
the Under 13 and Under 14 programs. In this role,
Joe was also instrumental in planning and
delivering the YJFL Summer Development
Programs from 2013 to 2018. He also worked at
Oakleigh Chargers in their junior programs for a
number of years. Always much loved by the
players he coached, Joe has been an incredibly
hardworking, dedicated stalwart of the YJFL over
many years. It was with regret that the YJFL
accepted his resignation, due to the pressures of a
new job, after the 2018 season.

Peter Nicholls
General Manger
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FROM THE CHAIRMAN/PRESIDENT

After seven years in YJFL club-land and another
seven involved in the YJFL, combined with my
corporate background and the last two years of
tutoring by the great Peter Haddad, | felt | had been
impeccably prepared for the role of YJFL Chairman.
Nonetheless, after my first year, the Presidential
shoes are different when worn and the challenge of
continual improvement remains the focus.

With the support of the 32 club presidents, AFL
Victoria, the YJFL Executive team led by Peter
Nicholls, the YJFL Umpiring fraternity and our nine
councils, the highlight of our year was the same as
every other year of our 22 year existence, the
enjoyment that our players and families get from
Sunday match day.

The role of our Board is to every year improve on that
fun and sense of community. We endeavour to make
it the preferred sporting option for our families.
Volunteerism is the cornerstone of community but it
has to be enjoyable. All of the YJFL Board and Club
Board members are volunteers and a camaraderie of
spirit is a key platform for our league to continue its
role as a community leader in the Melbourne inner
suburbs at league level. The days of a volunteer
President or Board member committing hundreds of
hours to their role, such as the commitment of Peter
Haddad over many years, has passed, but we can
look forward to the balanced contribution of well
qualified Board Members in the coming years.

The biggest element of that relevance is the long
overdue growth in female football. Peter Nicholls and |
have been the YJFL Champions of its insurgence and
the addition of new female staff into the executive,
plus the appointments of Leeann Gill (Football
Director) and Ishbel Moodie (Finance Director) on to
the Board with Lesley Langley, will drive and balance
the female voice in all we do at Yarra going forward.
There is a changing club culture as more girls and
women (and fathers and daughters) enter our
community, many for the first time.

The importance of our Clubs as stakeholders is
obvious but their changing role as emerging
community leaders has progressed our League to
engage more broadly with councils and get closer to
AFL Victoria to facilitate our more effective linkage to
the diversity expectations of our families. In 2019, we
will increase our multicultural engagement practices
through interleague program ties with the AFL NGA
program and our elite talent pathways with Oakleigh
Chargers/Northern Knights/Eastern Rangers/Calder
Cannons. We have made significant progress in that
regard with the appointment of David Sheridan to our
Executive team.

One of our primary governance platforms is to run
the League in a fiscally responsible manner. In
addition to appointing a dedicated (volunteer)
Finance Director to the Board, we have introduced a

player based funding model to underpin the long
term financial sustainability of the YJFL and ensure
we provide a professional medic at every ground a
player plays at, regardless of club capabilities. |
congratulate the club Presidents for having the
foresight to look beyond club perspectives and lead
the implementation of the overall community benefit
objective of this decision.

Another area requiring our focus is the need to
recruit more umpires, and there are plans to add
200 plus more umpires over the next five years. We
are working with the VAFA on a connection to better
develop umpires and put more of them into the AFL
Pathway system.

It is important that | pay homage to a few who have
contributed to improvements in our impact in 2018.

Thanks to our Vice President, Tim Murray, for his
wisdom on all things but in particular his focus to
work with Shaun Dowling to remodel our grading
process to achieve better outcomes. It is by nature
an imperfect quest but our industry leading
obsession to better match teams each year took
significant steps forward under a stronger data
driven approach by Tim and better engagement and
trust between Club Football Directors, Presidents
and our grading group. Tim is also guiding our
Female Football Sub-committee which is supporting
the planning for the continued phenomenal growth
of girl’s football. The Sub-committee is seeking
support from the AFL Research Board for a study of
injuries and especially concussion in 2019.

Thanks to Lesley Langley (Conduct Director) and
Peter Nicholls for implementing a more education
base rather than penalty based approach to
transgression issues. Coach education, spirit of the
game compliance, diversity acceptance and
spectator match day zero tolerance behavior
standards were significantly progressed in 2018.
Combined with the wisdom of our tribunal members,
this mix of initiatives led to improvement in our
ability to get more on the right side of this delicate
balance.

Finally, thanks to Alan Vickery (Club Liaison
Director), the YJFL Executive office members, all
match-day volunteers including coaches and team
managers, ground managers and canteen workers
for making Sunday footy happen. A special thanks
to retiring Director lan Gray for his long-standing
service to the YJFL, and Peter Norris for his time on
the Board.

2019 bodes to be our most challenging and exciting
year as we create a more diverse and community
representative YJFL.

Jeff Hooper
President
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PHOTO CONTRIBUTION FROM CLUBS

M‘ ANNUAL REPORT 2018 9



PHOTO CONTRIBUTION FROM CLUBS
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YJFL CLUBS/TEAMS 2018 ATTACHMENT A

CLUBS U/8 | u/9 |UMO [U/M1]|UM2 |U/M3 (U4 |U/15 [Colts | U/10 |U/M1 |UM2 |U/M3 | UM4| UM5| U6 | Youth | Total | Total
Girls |Girls |Girls | Girls | Girls | Girls | Girls | Girls | 2018 | 2017

Ashburton 5 3 2 2 O N R N
Balwyn 1 s i B2 o o0lo 0 0o ol 0o o o o0 o EEE
Banyule 2 2 2 2 2 2 2B '+ o 2 o 1 o 1 o 21 2
Beverley Hills R R b g (10 1 0 o 1 1 EEEBE
Boroondara Hawks = 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 2| 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 4
Brunswick R R N P 0 0 1 0 o 1 o o ECAEE
Bulleen Temp IR s olol 10 1 0 1 1 EEEE
Bundoora IR 1 fo 0o 0 0o 0 o o o NN
Camberwel 3 3 4 4 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 1] = 2
Canterbury 3 2/ 2/1 2 1/1 0 0o 0 0o 1 0 1 0 o0 o1 12
Doncaster 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 - 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 8 10
Fitzroy R b s s [ 2 1 1 2 1 o0 2 R
Glen lris 3 3 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 % 2%
Greythorn IR o 1 0 o 1 0 o o o o EEEEE
Hawthorn Cits SRR N b g fo [ 1 0 1 1 0 o o o
Heidelberg 0 3 1 1 1 1 12 0o 0o 0o 1 0 0o 1 115 15
Ivanhoe IR N b o (01 0 1 0 1 1 EEEE
Kew Comets IR N b s 11 1 2 0 1 o 1
Kew Rovers 2 1 2 2 1+ ‘o 1 o 0o 2 2 o 1 0o 19 12
Macleod RN s b 1 0 0 0 0 o o o EENEE
NorthBrunswick (06 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 O o0 2 4
Parade St Damians = 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 7
Park Orchards 5 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 2 0 1 1 1 0 2 0 2 2 2
Parkside IR 2 10 11 0o 1 o EEEE
PrestonBullants 0 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 0o 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 13 12
Richmond R e 111 1 1
St Marys 0 4 2 2 2 1 2 2 2 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 2 2
Surrey Park R s g f o 1 0 1 1 1 1 IR
Templestowe 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 0 9 8
Warrandyte BRI 1 1ol 101 1 0 o EEEE
whitenorseCots 11 1 1 1 1 off@l 3 o o 1 o 1 o 1 1 13 13
TOTAL 45 50 52 46 47 37 33 29 39 11 11 19 16 16 10 16 15 501 477
MERGED TEAMS

GREYTHORN KEW ROVERS
P KEW ROVERS | BALWYN
N GLEN IRIS CAMBERWELL
N KEW ROVERS | WHITEHORSE COLTS
P BANYULE DONCASTER
[ HEIDELBERG BANYULE
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PLAYER REGISTRATIONS - 2018 ATTACHMENT B

PLAYERS
2018
(Incl. Girls)

Ashburton 699 99 718 672 31 32 32
Balwyn 137 5 161 168 6 7 8
Banyule 444 105 423 380 21 20 17
Beverley Hills 337 75 272 317 17 13 13
Boroondara Hawks 121 0 128 155 4 4 5
Brunswick 347 64 898 263 15 16 12
Bulleen Temp 328 88 299 299 15 13 14
Bundoora 132 5 132 123 6 6 6
Camberwell 584 115 555 510 26 24 23
Canterbury 299 58 238 243 14 12 13
Doncaster 185 40 230 215 8 10 g
Fitzroy 705 220 673 559 31 29 24
Glen Iris 689 199 616 588 30 26 25
Greythorn 212 28 172 164 9 8 7
Hawthorn Cits 485 62 429 405 22 20 18
Heidelberg 395 81 358 253 15 15 12
Ivanhoe 348 87 358 395 14 15 16
Kew Comets 620 177 639 495 28 30 26
Kew Rovers 392 118 274 218 19 12 10
Macleod 233 26 208 144 12 10

North Brunswick 61 7 99 376 2 4

Parade St Damians 115 7 134 144 6 7

Park Orchards 495 144 431 376 24 20 18
Parkside 352 115 343 287 15 14 12
Preston Bullants 307 42 291 251 13 12 16
Richmond 497 182 434 339 23 20 15
St Marys 474 122 497 535 22 23 25
Surrey Park 416 123 455 414 18 21 19
Templestowe 200 64 193 219 9 8 9
Warrandyte 287 79 268 198 13 12 9
Whitehorse Colts 310 87 319 320 13 13 14
TOTAL 11206 2624 10695 9861 501 477 414

Y
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2018 ATTACHMENT C
Under 11 Gold Under 11 Red
Fton e Lo b ers Rl e P WL [0 [F A % |ps
1 Beverley Hills R 15 1 1120 125 896.00 1 Kew Rovers W 15 10 5 0 578 374 15455 40
2 Kew Comets 1 15 11 4 0 704 304 23158 44 2 StMarysT 15 9 5 1 545 215 25349 38
3 Parkside 15 11 4 0 559 389 14370 44 3 Kew Comets 2 15 8 6 1 574 361 159.00 34
4 Kew Rovers B 15 9 6 0 544 472 11525 36 4 Beverley Hills N 15 7 8 0 471 379 12427 28
5 GlenlisG 15 7 7 1 347 492 7053 30 5  Ashburton W 15 3 12 0 261 872 2993 12
6  Camberwell 1 15 6 9 0 455 690 6594 24 6  Bundoora 15 0 15 0 162 781 2074 0
7 Canterbury 15 6 9 0 292 591 4941 24
8  Bulleen Templestowe 15 3 12 0 227 754 30.11 12 Under 11 Girls

oo P W LD E A R
Under 11 Brown 1 Kew Comets 0 825 833.33
mm-m_mm 2 Templestowe 13 11 2 0 655 264 248.11 44
1 Ashburton G 0 648 269 240.89 3 GlenlrisH 13 9 4 0 491 267 18390 36
2 Park Orchards R 15 12 3 0 775 403 192.31 48 4 Richmond 14 6 7 1 387 425 9106 26
3 StMarysB 15 11 4 0 595 351 169.52 44 5  Parkside 14 6 7 1 230 464 4957 26
4 GlenlrisH 15 9 5 1 434 483 8393 38 6  GlenlrisA 13 5 7 1 304 534 5693 22
5  Heidelberg 15 7 7 1 397 369 10759 30 7 Park Orchards 13 3 9 1 193 439 4396 14
6  Ashburton R 15 5 10 0 427 552 7736 20 8  Camberwell 13 3 10 0 241 463 5205 12
7 Fitzroy 1 15 3 12 0 319 628 5080 12 9 Beverley Hills 13 2 11 0 149 475 3137 8
8  Preston Bullants 15 2 13 0 304 504 6032 8

Under 12 Gold
Under 11 Green Pos Team ﬂm-m_mm
reton e Lo e v ST BEREE
1 Surrey Park 0 710 461 154.01 2 Park Orchards R 15 10 4 1 535 397 134.76 42
2 Richmond Y 15 8 5 2 471 416 11322 36 3 KewRovers B 15 10 5 0 570 373 152.82 40
3 Ivanhoe 15 9 6 0 464 484 9587 36 4 Richmond B 15 9 6 0 672 545 123.30 36
4 Whitehorse Colts 15 7 6 2 610 441 13832 32 5  Beverley Hills R 15 9 6 0 549 467 11756 36
5  Warrandyte 15 6 8 1 409 491 8330 26 6  StMarysB 15 5 9 1 383 629 6089 22
6  Banyule DC 15 4 11 0 402 606 66.34 16 7 Surrey Park B 15 4 10 1 394 665 5925 18
7 Camberwell 2 15 3 11 1 331 549 6029 14 8  Kew Comets 1 15 4 11 0 38 671 57.82 16
8  Hawthorn CitizensS 15 3 12 0 417 709 5882 12

Under 12 Brown
Under 11 Biue e tan r WL e b e
mm-ﬂ_um 1 Glen s 1 522 241 21660
1 Fitzroy 3 1 743 436 17041 2 Camberwell 1 15 11 4 0 566 276 205.07 44
2 Parade St Damians 15 1M1 2 2 742 276 268.84 48 3 Ashburton G 15 10 5 0 627 470 13340 40
3 Templestowe 15 9 6 0 530 337 157.27 36 4 Ivanhoe 15 8 7 0 549 392 140.05 32
4 Richmond B 15 8 6 1 593 346 171.39 34 5  Parkside 15 7 7 1 375 439 8542 30
5  Doncaster 15 8 6 1 547 570 9596 34 6  Heidelberg 15 7 8 0 462 419 11026 28
6  Fitzroy 2 15 6 9 0 561 576 9740 24 7 GlenlrisN 15 7 8 0 398 461 8633 28
7 Brunswick 15 3 12 0 240 641 3744 12 8  AshburtonR 15 6 9 0 466 507 9191 24
8  Camberwell 3 15 1 14 0 241 985 2447 4 9 Fitzroy 1 15 5 8 2 408 599 6811 24

10  Templestowe 15 4 9 2 321 69 4619 20
Under 11 Black
TR AN uner 12 Green
1 Hawthorn CitizensA 15 1 602 388 155.15 “ “_mm
2  GlenlrisN 15 10 5 0 588 301 19535 40 1 Bulleen Templestowe 15 12 2 1 549 321 171.03
3 Camberwell 4 15 10 5 0 837 452 185.18 40 2 Balwyn 14 9 4 1 498 407 122.36 38
4 Macleod 15 9 6 0 557 540 103.15 36 3 Preston Bullants 15 9 6 0 529 366 14454 36
5  Ashburton B 15 7 7 1 546 489 11166 30 4 Hawthorn CitizensR 15 8 7 0 577 605 9537 32
6  Greythorn 15 6 9 0 381 511 7456 24 5  Brunswick P 15 7 7 1 571 536 106.53 30
7 Banyule VC 15 4 10 1 437 551 7931 18 6  Canterbury B 15 5 10 0 301 493 61.05 20
8  Park Orchards B 15 3 12 0 257 936 2746 12 7 Warrandyte 15 4 10 1 422 559 7549 18

8  Hawthorn CitizensN 15 2 11 2 436 641 68.02 12
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2018 ATTACHMENT C

Under 12 Blue Under 13 Gold

AN S N

1 BanyuleB 13 11 2 0 610 301 202.66 44 1 Camberwell 1 1911 211 43175

2 Fitzroy 3 14 10 4 0 457 305 149.84 40 2 Ivanhoe B 14 10 3 1 572 299 191.30 42

3 Fitzroy 2 13 8 5 0 451 318 14182 32 3 BawynB 14 10 4 0 653 303 21551 40

4 Bundoora 13 6 6 1 400 350 11429 26 4 GlenlrisH 13 8 5 0 401 377 106.37 32

5  Camberwell 2 14 7 7 0 416 365 11397 28 5  Greythorn/Kew 14 7 7 0 500 657 7610 28

6  Canterbury R 14 6 7 1 410 462 8874 26 6 HawthomCiizensF 14 5 9 0 421 537 7840 20

7 Ashburton B 13 5 8 0 419 507 8264 20 7 Macleod 14 5 9 0 346 839 4124 20

8  Greythom 13 4 9 0 448 681 6579 16

9  Hawthorn CitizensA 14 1 13 0 337 735 4585 4 Under 13 Brown
R A N Y

Under 12 Black Heidelberg 12 3 0 677 307 22052

Pos Team EN ﬂ_m-m 2 PakOrchardsR 15 12 3 0 592 372 15914 48

1 StMarysT 15 13 2 0 790 269 293.68 3 AshburtonR 15 10 5 0 597 479 12463 40

2 GlenlisG 15 8 7 0 587 343 171.14 32 4 Surey Park 15 7 8 0 473 455 10396 28

3 KewRovers W 15 8 7 0 324 404 8020 32 5  Fitzroy 1 5 6 9 0 38 390 9897 24

4 Macleod 15 6 9 0 475 530 8962 24 6  Beverley Hills 15 4 11 0 447 648 6898 16

5  Kew Comets 2 15 5 10 0 318 485 6557 20 7 Canterbury 15 4 11 0 316 754 4191 16

6  Beverley Hills N 15 3 12 0 248 763 3250 12 8  Kew Comets 1 15 2 13 0 328 601 5458 8

Under 12 Red Under 13 Green

o e o e lleen o Lo e

1 WhitehorseColts 15 10 5 0 594 302 196.69 St Marys 0 814 418 19474

2 Park Orchards B 15 9 6 0 490 294 166.67 36 2 WhitehorseColts 15 10 5 0 698 397 175.82 40

3 Surrey Park W 15 8 7 0 406 330 123.03 32 3 Richmond 15 9 5 1 499 456 10943 38

4 Brunswick W 15 7 8 0 552 374 14759 28 4 Preston Bullants 14 8 5 1 428 324 13210 34

5 ParadeStDamians 15 3 12 0 160 777 2059 12 5  Bulleen Templestowe 14 6 7 1 470 601 7820 26

6  Richmond Y 15 1 14 0 201 748 2687 4 6 Banyule O 15 5 9 1 543 634 8565 22
7 Warrandyte 15 4 9 2 392 542 7232 20

Under 12 Girls Gold 8  Fitzroy 2 15 1 12 2 186 822 2263 8

eton L e e

1 Fitzroy 0 629 160 393.12 Under 13 Blue

2 Glenlris 15 11 4 0 568 313 18147 44 ﬂ“-m_m-m

3 HawthomCitizensL 15 11 4 0 394 276 14275 44 1 North Brunswick 12 3 0 52 380 13842

4 Surey Park 15 10 5 0 331 182 181.87 40 2 BawynY 15 11 4 0 447 311 14373 44

5 \Whitchorse Colts 15 8 6 1 376 360 104.44 34 3 Templestowe 15 10 4 1 598 292 20479 42

6  Richmond 15 6 8 1 434 459 9455 26 4 Camberwell 2 15 9 5 1 567 377 15040 38

7 StMarys 15 4 11 0 299 610 4902 16 5  Parkside 15 8 7 0 526 414 127.05 32

8  Kew Comets 15 3 12 0 0276 592 4662 12 6 GlenlisG 15 5 10 0 408 643 6345 20
7 Ivanhoe W 15 2 12 1 318 543 5856 10

Under 12 Girls Brown 8  Park Orchards B 15 1 13 1 283 720 3931 6

eton e L e b R

1 Park Orchards 0 582 142 409.86 Under 13 Black

2 Ivanhoe 15 11 4 0 478 260 183.85 44 ﬂ“ﬂ_ﬂ_m

3 BulleenTemplestowe 14 6 7 1 263 379 69.39 26 1 Doncaster 15 11 4 0 745 346 215.32

4 Banyule M 15 5 9 1 444 318 13962 22 2 HawthomCitizensD 15 9 6 0 450 385 116.88 36

5  Ashburton 15 4 11 0 189 384 4922 16 3 Ashburton G 14 6 8 0 451 553 8156 24

6  Brunswick 15 4 11 0 176 697 2525 16 4 Banyule S 14 5 8 1 365 564 6472 22
5 Brunswick 14 3 10 1 414 506 8182 14

Under 12 Girls Green 6  Kew/Greythorn 14 3 11 0 361 675 5348 12

E T G (S R (N

1 Canterbury 2 0 646 111 581.98

2 Fitzoy W 13 8 5 0 371 223 16637 32

3 Warrandyte 14 8 6 0 326 206 15825 32

4 Doncaster 13 4 8 1 211 351 60.11 18

5  Greythom 133 9 1 279 310 9000 14

6  Fitzioy F 13 3 9 1 151 552 27.36 14

7 BanyuleA 13 1 11 1 29 612 474 6
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2018 ATTACHMENT C

Under 13 Girls Gold

Under 14 Blue

Pos Team P (W|L |D [F A % Pts Pos Team P |W D |F A |% Pts

1 Kew Comets 1 15 15 0 0 693 82 84512 60 1 Brunswick 13 10 3 0 816 393 207.63 40

2 KewRovers 15 10 5 0 350 286 12238 40 2 Ashburton G 14 10 3 1 981 415 23639 42

3 Park Orchards 15 8 7 0 285 275 9273 32 3 Greythorn 4 8 6 0 829 518 160.04 32

4 Doncaster 15 7 8 0 234 282 8298 28 4 Ivanhoe 14 8 6 0 866 636 136.16 32

5  Richmond 15 6 9 0 258 337 7656 24 5  Bundoora 13 4 8 1 623 805 7739 18

6  Kew Comets2 15 6 9 0 256 389 6581 24 6 StMarysT 14 4 10 0 553 903 6124 16
7 Park Orchards B 14 4 10 0 627 1594 3934 16

Under 13 Girls Brown 8  Fitzroy 2 13 2 1 0 457 1141 4005 8

ﬂm“_--m 9 BanyulelL 142 12 0 449 1198 3748 8

1 Beverley Hills 13 2 0 454 184 24674

2 Hawthorn CitizensL 13 8 5 0 363 231 157.14 32 Under 14 Girls Gold

3 Preston Bullants 13 6 5 2 232 203 11429 28 mm-m_m-m

4 Glenlris 14 6 8 0 249 356 69.94 24 Kew Rovers B 1 358.14

5 Fitzroy 14 4 9 1 170 254 6693 18 2 Parkside 15 11 4 0 422 226 186.73 44

6  Parkside 13 4 9 0 146 368 3967 16 3 Whitehorse Colts 15 11 4 0 506 296 170.95 44

7 KewRovers W 2 3 8 1 207 372 5565 14 4 Fitzroy 1 15 7 7 1 391 318 12296 30
5  Banyule 15 8 0 432 279 154.84 28

Under 13/14 Girls Development 6  StMarys 15 4 11 0 188 859 2189 16

TS O N N N A L O

Templestowe 392 370 105.95 30 Under 14 Girls Brown

2 Heidelberg 15 7 8 0 464 406 11429 28 ﬂm-m_m-m

3 Fitzroy 2 15 4 10 1 287 436 6583 18 1 Ashburton 0 582 249 23373

4 Camberwell 15 4 11 0 264 563 4689 16 2 Surrey Park 14 9 4 1 487 189 25767 38
3 Glenlris 13 8 4 1 327 233 14034 34

Under 14 Gold 4 Bulleen Templestowe 14 7 7 0 379 326 116.26 28

ﬂm-“_--m 5 Ivanhoe 14 6 8 0 247 33 7351 24

1 Surrey Park 0 1212 459 264.05 6  KewRovers W 4 5 8 1 235 397 5919 22

2 Heidelberg 15 12 3 0 1066 446 239.01 48 7 Canterbury 4 5 9 0 296 388 7629 20

3 StMarysB 15 10 4 1 907 589 15399 42 8  Warandyte 4 2 1 1 18 723 2573 10

4 Ashburton R 5 9 6 0 804 841 9560 36 9  Richmond 13 2 1 0 238 421 5653 8

5  Hawthorn CitizensE 15 8 7 0 844 923 9144 32

6  Park Orchards R 15 7 8 0 635 795 7987 28 Under 15 (1)

7 Templestowe 15 5 9 1 666 844 7891 22 mm-m_m-m

8 GlenlrisN 15 5 10 0 779 1013 7690 20 1 Fitzroy 1 0 0 0 1 93.33

9 Kew Comets 1 15 4 11 0 684 986 69.37 16 2 BoroondaraHawks1 15 12 3 0 0 0 0 80

10  Camberwell 5 4 11 0 601 1089 5519 16 3 Glenlris G 5 9 5 1 0 11 63.33
4  StMarysB 5 6 9 0 0 0 © 40

Under 14 Brown 5 Kew Rovers B %5 4 11 0 0 1 0 26.67

nm-“_--m 6  Warringal 1 % 3 1 1 0 0 0 23.33

1 Fitzroy 1 0 1047 405 25852

2 Preston Bullants 15 10 5 0 632 458 137.99 40 Under 15 (2)

3 BuleenTemplesowe 15 8 7 o 733 g7 a5 % | BRI

4 Canterbury 15 8 7 0 661 955 6921 32 1 Ivanhoe 15 14 0 1 1044 462 22597 58

5  Parkside 15 7 8 0 760 534 14232 28 2 Surrey Park B 15 9 5 1 656 568 11549 38

6  Doncaster 15 3 12 0 633 1058 59.83 12 3 Beverley Hills 15 8 7 0 83 677 12600 32
4 Preston Bullants 15 7 8 0 627 738 8496 28

Under 14 Green 5  Richmond 15 3 12 0 634 961 6597 12

ﬂ“.ﬂ_--m 6 BoroondaraHawks2 15 3 12 0 553 987 56.03 12

1 Kew Comets 2 0 808 474 170.46

2 Warrandyte 14 11 3 0 872 531 16422 44
3 BanyuleS 15 10 5 0 864 603 143.28 40
4 Beverley Hills 14 8 6 0 863 694 12435 32
5  Kew Rovers 15 6 9 0 673 885 7605 24
6  Richmond 15 5 10 0 923 860 107.33 20
7 Hawthorn CitizensG 15 5 10 0 564 955 59.06 20
8 ClenlrisH 15 4 11 0 519 1004 51.69 16
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2018 ATTACHMENT C

Under 15 (3) Under 16 Girls (3)

oo 2 W10 E a1 e o T P WL D JF A % e

1 Park Orchards 0 1 Preston Bullants 15 10 5 0 545 343 158.89 40

2 Ashburton G 13 9 4 0 1052 566 185.87 36 2 Templestowe 5 6 9 0 369 416 8870 24

3 Camberwel 13 8 5 0 694 563 12327 32 3 Kew Rovers 15 3 12 0 286 509 5619 12

4 Warrandyte 13 8 5 0 80 768 109.38 32 4 Parkside 15 1 14 0 185 687 2693 4

5  Brunswick 4 8 6 0 807 838 9630 32

6  Bulleen Templestowe 14 5 9 0 695 678 10251 20 Colts (1)

7 Kew Comets 13 4 9 0 668 885 7548 16 mm-m_--m
1 Fitzroy 1 0 1002 537 186.59

Under 15 (4) 2 StMarys 1 15 12 3 0 1151 550 209.27 48

mmm_--m 3 SureyParkB 15 10 4 1 1037 518 200.19 42

1 Fitzroy 2 5 0 979 513 190.84 40 4 Banyule 15 10 5 0 88 990 87.68 40

2 Ashburton R 15 10 5 0 825 1054 7827 40 5  Ivanhoe W 15 8 6 1 731 767 9531 34

3 Bundoora 15 8 7 0 1047 706 14830 32 6  Park Orchards R 15 5 10 0 667 900 7411 20

4 Glenlris H 15 7 8 0 819 683 119.91 28 7 Heidelberg Y 15 4 11 0 637 1190 5353 16

5  Warringal 2 15 7 8 0 671 756 8876 28 8  Kew Comets 1 15 2 13 0 506 873 5796 8

6  Doncaster 15 6 9 0 774 734 10545 24

7 Kew Rovers W 4 5 9 0 708 638 110.97 20 Colts (2)

8  StMarysW 15 5 10 0 602 885 68.02 20 mm-m_--m

9  Parkside 4 4 10 0 615 906 67.88 16 1 Ashburton R 0 893 556 160.61

10 Macleod 14 2 12 0 389 1435 2711 8 2 Whitehorse ColtsW 15 9 6 0 841 759 110.80 36
3 Macleod 15 8 7 0 949 825 11503 32

Under 15 Girls (1) 4 Bulleen Templestowe1 15 8 7 0 928 1003 92.52 32

mm-m_--m 5  Warrandyte 15 7 7 1 825 743 111.04 30

1 Park Orchards R 0 1113 190 58579 56 6  Camberwell 5 6 9 0 750 880 8523 24

2 StMarys 15 13 2 0 894 339 26372 52 7 Whitehorse ColtsM 15 5 10 0 724 773 9366 20

3 Kew Comets 15 10 5 0 705 427 165.11 40 8  Kew/Greythorn 15 4 9 2 652 967 6743 20

4 Fitzroy 15 7 8 0 4% 822 6034 28

5  Richmond 15 5 10 0 207 796 3731 20 Colts (3)

6  Surey Park 15 2 13 0 215 792 2745 8 mm-m_--m
1 PrestonBullantsR 15 2 1108 590 187.80

Under 15 Girls (2) 2  BoroondaraHawks1 15 9 5 1 1041 663 157.01 38

nm-m_--m 3 Glenlris 15 8 7 0 1080 785 137.58 32

Warrandyte 559 483 115.73 28 4 Fitzroy 2 15 7 7 1 88 847 100.12 30

2 Glenlris 15 6 8 1 422 464 9095 26 5  Bundoora 5 6 9 0 661 813 8130 24

3 Brunswick 15 5 9 1 276 394 7005 22 6  Park Orchards B 5 5 9 1 621 958 6482 22

4 Park Orchards B 15 5 10 0 342 612 5588 20 7 Brunswick 15 4 11 0 660 991 6660 16
8  Parkside R 15 3 12 0 566 1148 4930 12

Under 16 Girls (1)

XN RN cots

1 Bulleen Templestowe 0 1370 100 1370.0060 [Pos Taem [P w L [D |F A % [pts |

2 StMarys 15 11 4 0 766 577 13276 44 1 Kew Comets 2 13 11 2 0 891 433 20577 44

3 Whitehorse Colts 15 10 4 1 575 513 112.09 42 2 Richmond 13 9 4 0 85 450 18556 36

4 Beverley Hills 5 6 8 1 557 688 8096 26 3 Surrey Park W 139 4 0 740 550 13455 36

5  Heidelberg 15 4 11 0 259 760 3408 16 4 Beverley Hills 4 8 5 1 766 696 11006 34

6  Richmond 15 1 0 299 887 3371 16 5  Fitzroy 3 14 6 8 0 535 765 6993 24
6  StMarys2 14 4 9 1 634 758 8364 18

Under 16 Girls (2) 7 Whitehorse ColtsY 13 4 9 0 405 885 4576 16

R N N N N

1 Ashburton 0 461 252 182.94 48

2 Ivanhoe 15 10 4 1 514 367 140.05 42

3 Banyule 15 8 6 1 470 355 13239 34

4 Camberwell 15 8 7 0 434 428 10140 32

5  Surrey Park 15 6 9 0 347 430 8070 24

6  Glenlris 15 4 11 0 332 457 7265 16
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LADDERS AFTER FINAL ROUND 2018 ATTACHMENT C

Colts (5)

[ET= I (2 N S I N
1 Boroondara Hawks 2 0 141.09

2 Ashburton G 14 9 5 0 895 581 154.04 36
3 Ivanhoe-Heidelberg 15 9 6 0 808 604 133.77 36
4 Parkside W 14 6 8 0 534 603 9685 24
5 Banyule/Doncaster 15 6 9 0 823 778 10578 24

6  BulleenTemplestowe2 15 5 10 0 549 944 58.16 20
7  Parade/StDamians 14 4 10 0 711 923 77.03 16
8  PrestonBullantsW 14 1 13 0 468 1043 4487 4

Youth Girls (1)

mm-m-m-m

1 Fitzroy 1 1 0 1042 221 47149

2 StMarys 15 14 1 0 1081 255 423.92 56
3 Whitehorse Colts 15 9 6 0 518 517 10019 36
4 Heidelberg 14 7 7 0 324 635 5102 28
5  Kew Comets 15 7 8 0 551 716 7696 28
6  Ashburton 15 6 9 0 439 545 8972 24
7 Park Orchards R 15 5 10 0 329 600 54.83 20
8  Ivanhoe 15 3 12 0 327 850 3847 12

Youth Girls (2)

nmm-u-m

1 Beverley Hills 8 5 0 519 372 139.52

2 Surrey Park 13 8 5 0 399 291 137.11 32
3 Camberwell/Glenlris 13 7 6 0 653 375 17413 28
4 Bulleen Templestowe 13 7 6 0 498 427 116.63 28
5  Richmond 13 6 7 0 566 379 149.34 24
6  Park Orchards B 13 3 10 0 426 690 61.74 12
7 Fitzroy 2 13 1 12 0 189 1038 1821 4
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PREMIER TEAMS - 2018 ATTACHMENT D

Competition Premiers Competition Premiers
Under 11 Gold 2018 Beverley Hills R Under 15 (1) 2018 Boroondara Hawks 1
Under 11 Brown 2018 Ashburton G Under 15 (2) 2018 Surrey Park B
Under 11 Green 2018 Surrey Park Under 15 (3) 2018 Camberwell
Under 11 Blue 2018 Parade St Damians Under 15 (4) 2018 Fitzroy 2
Under 11 Black 2018 Glen Iris N Under 15 Girls (1) 2018 Kew Comets
Under 11 Red 2018 StMarys T Under 15 Girls (2) 2018 Glen Iris
Under 11 Girls 2018 Kew Comets
Under 16 Girls (1) 2018 Bulleen Templestowe
Under 12 Gold 2018 Banyule O Under 16 Girls (2) 2018 Ivanhoe
Under 12 Brown 2018 Glen Iris H Under 16 Girls (3) 2018 Kew Rovers
Under 12 Green 2018 Bulleen Templestowe
Under 12 Blue 2018 Banyule B Colts (1) 2018 Fitzroy 1
Under 12 Black 2018 StMarys T Colts (2) 2018 Ashburton R
Under 12 Red 2018 Whitehorse Colts Colts (3) 2018 Boroondara Hawks 1
Under 12 Girls Gold 2018 Glen Iris Colts (4) 2018 Kew Comets 2
Under 12 Girls Brown 2018  Park Orchards Colts (5) 2018 Boroondara Hawks 2
Under 12 Girls Green 2018  Canterbury
Youth Girls (1) 2018 Fitzroy 1
Under 13 Gold 2018 Camberwell 1 Youth Girls (2) 2018 Bulleen Templestowe
Under 13 Brown 2018 Heidelberg
Under 13 Green 2018 Whitehorse Colts
Under 13 Blue 2018 North Brunswick
Under 13 Black 2018 Doncaster

Under 13 Girls Gold 2018  Kew Comets 1

e
Under 13 Girls Brown 2018 Hawthorn Citizens L Under 10 Lightning Premiership

Under 13/14 Develop 2018  Templestowe Competition Premiers

Under 10 Gold 2018 Hawthorn Citizens C
Under 14 Gold 2018 Heidelberg Under 10 Brown 2018 Kew Rovers B
Under 14 Brown 2018 Fitzroy 1 Under 10 Green 2018 Kew Comets 3
Under 14 Green 2018 Banyule S Under 10 Blue 2018 Ashburton G
Under 14 Blue 2018 Ashburton G Under 10 Black 2018 Ashburton B
Under 14 Girls Gold 2018  Kew Rovers B Under 10 Red 2018 Preston Bullants
Under 14 Girls Brown 2018  Surrey Park Under 10 Girls 2018 Richmond
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GRAND FINALS SCORES - 2018 ATTACHMENT E
Competition Name Home Team Home Score Away Team Away Score
Under 11 Gold 2018 Beverley Hills R 15.10-100 Parkside 0.0-0
Under 11 Brown 2018 Ashburton G 10.4-64 St Marys B 1.4-10
Under 11 Green 2018 Surrey Park 3.5-23 Ivanhoe 3.4-22
Under 11 Blue 2018 Parade St Damians 6.3-39 Richmond B 1.6-12
Under 11 Black 2018 Glen Iris N 6.2-38 Camberwell 4 5.5-35
Under 11 Red 2018 Kew Rovers W 2.2-14 StMarys T 3.3-21
Under 11 Girls 2018 Kew Comets 5.6-36 Templestowe 2.11-23
Under 12 Gold 2018 Park Orchards R 4.5-29 Banyule O 6.5-41
Under 12 Brown 2018 Glen Iris H 4.3-27 Ashburton G 2.9-21
Under 12 Green 2018 Balwyn 3.0-18 Bulleen Templestowe 7.12-54
Under 12 Blue 2018 Banyule B 4.9-33 Fitzroy 3 1.4-10
Under 12 Black 2018 Glen Iris G 4.1-25 StMarys T 6.3-39
Under 12 Red 2018 Whitehorse Colts 12.6-78 Park Orchards B 1.0-6
Under 12 Girls Gold 2018 Fitzroy 3.1-19 Glen Iris 7.4-46
Under 12 Girls Brown 2018 Park Orchards 8.7-55 Banyule M 1.1-7
Under 12 Girls Green 2018 Canterbury 7.4-46 Doncaster 2.4-16
Under 13 Gold 2018 Camberwell 1 10.9-69 Balwyn B 1.4-10
Under 13 Brown 2018 Heidelberg 6.10-46 Ashburton R 1.5-11
Under 13 Green 2018 Whitehorse Colts 5.5-35 Preston Bullants 4.4-28
Under 13 Blue 2018 North Brunswick 5.11-41 Templestowe 4.2-26
Under 13 Black 2018 Doncaster 9.10-64 Hawthorn Citizens D 3.1-19
Under 13 Girls Gold 2018 Kew Comets 1 6.3-39 Kew Rovers 5.2-32
Under 13 Girls Brown 2018 Beverley Hills 1.1-7 Hawthorn Citizens L 4.4-28
Under 13/14 Development Heidelberg 2.6-18 Templestowe 3.3-21
Under 14 Gold 2018 Surrey Park 10.5-65 Heidelberg 14.7-91
Under 14 Brown 2018 Fitzroy 1 10.11-71 Preston Bullants 6.3-39
Under 14 Green 2018 Kew Comets 2 4.7-31 Banyule S 9.15-69
Under 14 Blue 2018 Ashburton G 9.11-65 Brunswick 4.4-28
Under 14 Girls Gold 2018 Kew Rovers B 2.6-18 Parkside 0.3-3
Under 14 Girls Brown 2018 Surrey Park 5.4-34 Ashburton 2.2-14
Under 15 (1) 2018 Boroondara Hawks 1 12.6-78 Glen Iris G 8.6-54
Under 15 (2) 2018 Ivanhoe 7.17-59 Surrey Park B 11.5-71
Under 15 (3) 2018 Park Orchards 8.5-53 Camberwell 11.10-76
Under 15 (4) 2018 Ashburton R 5.5-35 Fitzroy 2 14.12-96
Under 15 Girls (1) 2018 Park Orchards R 2.3-15 Kew Comets 3.4-22
Under 15 Girls (2) 2018 Glen Iris 5.1-31 Park Orchards B 3.6-24
Under 16 Girls (1) 2018 Bulleen Templestowe 14.19-103 St Marys 1.4-10
Under 16 Girls (2) 2018 Ashburton 1.2-8 Ivanhoe 7.6-48
Under 16 Girls (3) 2018 Preston Bullants 3.4-22 Kew Rovers 5.3-33
Colts (1) 2018 St Marys 1 6.8-44 Fitzroy 1 7.8-50
Colts (2) 2018 Ashburton R 7.10-52 Whitehorse Colts W 7.5-47
Colts (3) 2018 Boroondara Hawks 1 6.6-42 Glen Iris 4.5-29
Colts (4) 2018 Richmond 5.9-39 Kew Comets 2 7.9-51
Colts (5) 2018 Boroondara Hawks 2 13.9-87 Ashburton G 4.9-33
Youth Girls (1) 2018 St Marys 7.8-50 Fitzroy 1 7.10-52
Youth Girls (2) 2018 Surrey Park 2.0-12 Bulleen Templestowe 5.6-36

20
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2018 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 11 Gold 2018 Glen Iris JFC Willson Darcy Glen Iris G 28
Under 11 Gold 2018 Camberwell JFC Benjamin Fergusson Camberwell 1 23
Under 11 Gold 2018 Parkside JFC Hudson Price Parkside 21
Under 11 Brown 2018 Ashburton JFC Patrick Harmon Ashburton G 22
Under 11 Brown 2018 St Marys GJFC Tom Eames St Marys B 22
Under 11 Brown 2018 Park Orchards NRP JFC Mason Harvie Park Orchards R 17
Under 11 Brown 2018 Heidelberg JFC Reeve Fealy Heidelberg 13
Under 11 Green 2018 Banyule JFC Isaac Dugdale Banyule DC 27
Under 11 Green 2018 Whitehorse Colts JFC Aaron Sharkie Whitehorse Colts 22
Under 11 Green 2018 Ivanhoe JFC Nicholas Horne Ivanhoe 19
Under 11 Blue 2018 Fitzroy JFC Roman Moxon Fitzroy 3 32
Under 11 Blue 2018 Doncaster JFC Tass Adgemis Doncaster 28
Under 11 Blue 2018 Fitzroy JFC Felix Kneipp Fitzroy 2 26
Under 11 Black 2018 Ashburton JFC James Orton Ashburton B 20
Under 11 Black 2018 Glen Iris JFC Angus Ashworth Glen Iris N 18
Under 11 Black 2018 Macleod JFC Cooper Windebank Macleod 16
Under 11 Red 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Ethan Walsh Beverley Hills N 12
Under 11 Red 2018 St Marys GJFC Joshua Lombardo St Marys T 12
Under 11 Red 2018 St Marys GJFG Marley Brown St Marys T 11
Under 11 Red 2018 Ashburton JFC David Shedden Ashburton W 9
Under 11 Red 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Luke Budge Beverley Hills N 9
Under 11 Red 2018 Kew Comets JFC Hugo Fowles Kew Comets 2 9
Under 11 Red 2018 Kew Rovers Football Club Inc. William Burley Kew Rovers W 9
Under 11 Red 2018 St Marys GJFC Max Brown St Marys T 9
Under 12 Gold 2018 Banyule JFC Braydon O'Connor Banyule O 4
Under 12 Gold 2018 Kew Rovers Football Club Inc. Mischa Fraillon Kew Rovers B 24
Under 12 Gold 2018 Park Orchards NRP JFC Joshua Galstians Park Orchards R 17
Under 12 Gold 2018 Richmond JFC Jagga Smith Richmond B 17
Under 12 Brown 2018 Glen Iris JFC Max King Glen Iris H 31
Under 12 Brown 2018 Glen Iris JFC Tom Farrer Glen Iris N 31
Under 12 Brown 2018 Fitzroy JFC Daniel Shepherd Fitzroy 1 25
Under 12 Brown 2018 Ivanhoe JFC Tyson Nagel Ivanhoe 22
Under 12 Green 2018 Hawthorn Citizens JFC Lucas Wheatley Hawthorn Citizens R 35
Under 12 Green 2018 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Lachlan Sticca Bulleen Templestowe 24
Under 12 Green 2018 Balwyn JFC Zane Cochrane Balwyn 20
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2018

ATTACHMENT F

Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 12 Blue 2018 Fitzroy JFC William Kaye Fitzroy 3 25
Under 12 Blue 2018 Bundoora JFC Angus Smith Bundoora 18
Under 12 Blue 2018 Canterbury JFC Ryder Cheesman Canterbury R 18
Under 12 Blue 2018 Fitzroy JFC Thomas Butler Fitzroy 3 15
Under 12 Black 2018 Macleod JFC Harry Foreman Macleod 19
Under 12 Black 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Charlie McKenzie Beverley Hills N 15
Under 12 Black 2018 St Marys GJFC Trent Gipp St Marys T 15
Under 12 Black 2018 Glen Iris JFC James Smith Glen Iris G 13
Under 12 Black 2018 Kew Comets JFC Henry Maclsaac Kew Comets 2 13
Under 12 Black 2018 St Marys GJFC Connor Finnin St Marys T 13
Under 12 Black 2018 St Marys GJFC Samuel Stephens St Marys T 13
Under 12 Red 2018 Brunswick JFC Joshua Kroger Brunswick W 22
Under 12 Red 2018 Park Orchards NRP JFC Samuel Prest Park Orchards B 18
Under 12 Red 2018 Whitehorse Colts JFC Oscar Pfeiffer Whitehorse Colts 12
Under 12 Girls Gold 2018 Fitzroy JFC Zoe Hargreaves Fitzroy 30
Under 12 Girls Gold 2018 Glen Iris JFC Maggie Mahony Glen Iris 19
Under 12 Girls Gold 2018 Richmond JFC Clare Wong Richmond 18
Under 12 Girls Brown 2018 Ivanhoe JFC Sophie Bone Ivanhoe 23
Under 12 Girls Brown 2018 Ashburton JFC Abbey Vicino Ashburton 20
Under 12 Girls Brown 2018 Park Orchards NRP JFC Mia Servinis Park Orchards 17
Under 12 Girls Green 2018 Canterbury JFC Eliza Scott Canterbury 15
Under 12 Girls Green 2018 Canterbury JFG Mia Wapshott Canterbury 15
Under 12 Girls Green 2018 Warrandyte JFC Hayley Papez Warrandyte 12
Under 12 Girls Green 2018 Banyule JFC Olivia Mcintyre Banyule A 11
Under 12 Girls Green 2018 Fitzroy JFC Phoebe Hargreaves Fitzroy W 11
Under 13 Gold 2018 Balwyn JFC Isaac Barry Balwyn B 30
Under 13 Gold 2018 Camberwell JFC Lachlan Harker Camberwell 1 26
Under 13 Gold 2018 Glen Iris JFC Kane Emery Glen Iris H 21
Under 13 Brown 2018 Surrey Park JFC Xavier Te Tai Surrey Park 23
Under 13 Brown 2018 Canterbury JFC Sam Phillips Canterbury 20
Under 13 Brown 2018 Heidelberg JFC Alessio Cardamone Heidelberg 19
Under 13 Green 2018 Richmond JFC Edward King Richmond 19
Under 13 Green 2018 Warrandyte JFC Lachlan Guymer Warrandyte 19
Under 13 Green 2018 Bulleen Templestowe JFC William Carter Bulleen Templestowe 16
Under 13 Green 2018 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Dean Papadopoulos Bulleen Templestowe 14
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2018

ATTACHMENT F

Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 13 Blue 2018 Parkside JFC Cooper Robley Parkside 25
Under 13 Blue 2018 North Brunswick JFC Omar Abou-Eid North Brunswick 18
Under 13 Blue 2018 North Brunswick JFC Luigi Rossin North Brunswick 15
Under 13 Black 2018 Brunswick JFG Nathan Mclntosh Brunswick 25
Under 13 Black 2018 Doncaster JFC Harrison Martin Doncaster 15
Under 13 Black 2018~ Brunswick JFC _Christopher Parker _Brunswick 14
Under 13 Girls Gold 2018 Park Orchards NRP JFC Charlotte Newton Park Orchards 19
Under 13 Girls Gold 2018 Kew Comets JFC Lucille Cronin Kew Comets 1 14
Under 13 Girls Gold 2018 Doncaster JFC Isla Baldwin Doncaster 13
Under 13 Girls Gold 2018 Doncaster JFC Lara Hausegger Doncaster 13
Under 13 Girls Gold 2018 Kew Comets JFC Isobel Purcell Kew Comets 2 13
Under 13 Girls Gold 2018 Kew Rovers Football Club Inc. Charlotte Morgan Kew Rovers 13
Under 13 Girls Brown 2018 Hawthorn Citizens JFC Natsai Kanhutu Hawthorn Citizens L 18
Under 13 Girls Brown 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Jasmine Job Beverley Hills 17
Under 13 Girls Brown 2018 Hawthorn Citizens JFC Isabella Vukelic Hawthorn Citizens L 15
Under 13 Girls Brown 2018 Preston Bullants JFC Erin Taylor Preston Bullants 15
Under 13/14 Development Templestowe JFC Alexya Charalambous Templestowe 23
Under 13/14 Development Heidelberg JFC Isabella Caminiti Heidelberg 22
Under 13/14 Development Templestowe JFC Annabel Krienke Templestowe 14
Under 14 Gold 2018 St Marys GJFC Jonathan Tomasiello St Marys B 33
Under 14 Gold 2018 Camberwell JFC Samuel Nehme Camberwell 28
Under 14 Gold 2018 Ashburton JFC Matthew Jefferson Ashburton R 22
Under 14 Brown 2018 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Daniel Martino Bulleen Templestowe 20
Under 14 Brown 2018 Canterbury JFC Oliver Sestan Canterbury 19
Under 14 Brown 2018 Fitzroy JFC Harry Broderick Fitzroy 1 19
Under 14 Brown 2018 Fitzroy JFC Finn Peake Fitzroy 1 18
Under 14 Green 2018 Banyule JFC William Stapleton Banyule S 18
Under 14 Green 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Armaan Sandhu Beverley Hills 16
Under 14 Green 2018 Glen Iris JFC Edward Nelson Glen Iris H 16
Under 14 Green 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Sweeney Thorburn Beverley Hills 15
Under 14 Blue 2018 Greythorn JFC Sam Woods Greythorn 25
Under 14 Blue 2018 Bundoora JFC Brandon Yates Bundoora 22
Under 14 Blue 2018 Ivanhoe JFC William Lincoln Ivanhoe 21
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2018 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 14 Girls Gold 2018 Banyule JFC Ava Jordan Banyule 26
Under 14 Girls Gold 2018 Kew Rovers Football Club Inc. Emily Tassiopoulos Kew Rovers B 20
Under 14 Girls Gold 2018 Parkside JFC Rylie Wilcox Parkside 18
Under 14 Girls Brown 2018 Ashburton JFC Jasmine Fleming Ashburton 23
Under 14 Girls Brown 2018 Ivanhoe JFC Lulu Giardinazzo Ivanhoe 17
Under 14 Girls Brown 2018 Surrey Park JFG Amelie Alleva Surrey Park 17
Under 14 Girls Brown 2018 Surrey Park JFC Zara Fodor Surrey Park 16
Under 15 (1) 2018 Boroondara Hawks JFC Leo Moore Boroondara Hawks 1 20
Under 15 (1) 2018 Boroondara Hawks JFC Alex Lukic Boroondara Hawks 1 19
Under 15 (1) 2018 Glen Iris JFC Henry Brown Glen Iris G 15
Under 15 (2) 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Lachlan Rankin Beverley Hills 22
Under 15 (2) 2018 Surrey Park JFG James Woods Surrey Park B 17
Under 15 (2) 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Max Thompson Beverley Hills 16
Under 15 (3) 2018 Warrandyte JFC Brady Poole Warrandyte 22
Under 15 (3) 2018 Ashburton JFC Hudson Clooney Ashburton G 20
Under 15 (3) 2018 Brunswick JFC David Marchione Brunswick 19
Under 15 (3) 2018 Camberwell JFC Saxon Fernandez Camberwell 19
Under 15 (4) 2018 Glen Iris JFC Ryan Apostolou Glen Iris H 20
Under 15 (4) 2018 Doncaster JFC Jackson Lee Doncaster 19
Under 15 (4) 2018 Bundoora JFC Owen Gao Bundoora 16
Under 15 (4) 2018 Parkside JFC Thomas Heaton Parkside 16
Under 15 (4) 2018 St Marys GJFC Jordan Bellissimo St Marys W 16
Under 15 Girls (1) 2018 St Marys GJFC Jessica Simpson St Marys 22
Under 15 Girls (1) 2018 Fitzroy JFC Maisie Welsh Fitzroy 16
Under 15 Girls (1) 2018 Kew Comets JFC Sarah Cato Kew Comets 15
Under 15 Girls (2) 2018 Warrandyte JFC Meg Callow Warrandyte 27
Under 15 Girls (2) 2018 Brunswick JFC Chloe Haritopoulos Brunswick 13
Under 15 Girls (2) 2018 Park Orchards NRP JFC Taliah Cameron Park Orchards B 11
Under 16 Girls (1) 2018 Bulleen Templestowe JFC Madeleine Di Cosmo  Bulleen Templestowe 32
Under 16 Girls (1) 2018 Whitehorse Colts JFC Amanda Ling Whitehorse Colts 25
Under 16 Girls (1) 2018 St Marys GJFC Trinity Mills St Marys 20
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BEST & FAIREST WINNERS - 2018 ATTACHMENT F
Competition Club Name Team Votes
Under 16 Girls (2) 2018 Ashburton JFC Erin Hunt Ashburton 28
Under 16 Girls (2) 2018 Banyule JFC Jessica Nursey Banyule 22
Under 16 Girls (2) 2018 Glen Iris JFC Sophie Tanner Glen Iris 22
Under 16 Girls (2) 2018 Surrey Park JFC Mia Kolednik Surrey Park 14
Under 16 Girls (3) 2018 Parkside JFC Lucja Boyd Singer Parkside 17
Under 16 Girls (3) 2018 Preston Bullants JFC Mia Haas Preston Bullants 14
Under 16 Girls (3) 2018 Templestowe JFC Jessica Ryan Templestowe 14
Under 16 Girls (3) 2018 Preston Bullants JFC Darci Locklier Preston Bullants 11
Colts (1) 2018 Banyule JFC Arben Dani Banyule 19
Colts (1) 2018 Fitzroy JFC Pasquale Curcio Fitzroy 1 17
Colts (1) 2018 Fitzroy JFC Jonathon Zapantis Fitzroy 1 15
Colts (2) 2018 Macleod JFC Curtis Brown Macleod 23
Colts (2) 2018 Whitehorse Colts JFC Josh Sticca Whitehorse Colts W 22
Colts (2) 2018 Ashburton JFC Brayden Fleming Ashburton R 21
Colts (3) 2018 Boroondara Hawks JFC Kyele Heagney Boroondara Hawks 1 23
Colts (3) 2018 Preston Bullants JFC Jack Nicolo Preston Bullants R 22
Colts (3) 2018 Preston Bullants JFC Jimmy Manias Preston Bullants R 20
Colts (4) 2018 Whitehorse Colts JFC Benjamin Horsnaill Whitehorse Colts Y 18
Colts (4) 2018 Richmond JFC Hugo Boreham Richmond 17
Colts (4) 2018 Kew Comets JFoC Darcy Twist Kew Comets 2 14
Colts (5) 2018 Ashburton JFC Oscar Buckley Ashburton G 20
Colts (5) 2018 Ashburton JFC Heshan Peiris Ashburton G 17
Colts (5) 2018 Heidelberg JFC Voshon Schofield Ivanhoe-Heidelberg 13
Youth Girls (1) 2018 Fitzroy JFC Zara Flanigan Fitzroy 1 25
Youth Girls (1) 2018 Ashburton JFC Georgia Wyett Ashburton 16
Youth Girls (1) 2018 Fitzroy JFC Ellie McKenzie Fitzroy 1 16
Youth Girls (1) 2018 St Marys GJFC Brigid McEntee St Marys 15
Youth Girls (2) 2018 Camberwell JFC Bridgette Fox Camberwell/Glen Iris 25
Youth Girls (2) 2018 Beverley Hills JFC Carina Yip Beverley Hills 23
Youth Girls (2) 2018 Richmond JFC Emily Convey Richmond 18
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INTERLEAGUE - 2018

ATTACHMENT G

Queen’s Birthday Weekend: YJFL v SMJFL

YJFL 19.10 (124) def SMJFL 3.0 (18)

YJFL Goals: J. Sullivan 5, O. Badr 3,
A. Azzopardi 2, C. Connell-Tobin 2,
B. Hill 2, L. Harker, C. Naish,
R. McKenzie, D. Calvert, A. Rizzo
YJFL Best: |. Barry, C. Connell-Tobin,
L. Visser, J. Sullivan, A. Azzopardi,
O. Purecell

YJFL 16.10(106) def SMJFL 3.3 (21)

YJFL Goals: S. Stone 4, K. Brown 3,
M. Van Benten 3, C. Trembath 2,
W. La Motte, K. Emery, W. Lorenz,
S. Cannizzaro

YJFL Best: | Markovsky, W. La Motte, J. Tovey,
S. Stone, C. Errey, K. Emery

Under 13 Boys Division 2
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INTERLEAGUE - 2018 ATTACHMENT G

Queen’s Birthday Weekend: YJFL v SMJFL

YJFL 1.2 (8) def by 14.6 (90) YJFL 2.0 (12) def by SMJFL 2.7 (19)
YJFL Goals: L. Cameron YJFL Goals: B. Cardwell, C. Sheean
YJFL Best: L. Podmore, M. Wenn, A. Krienke, YJFL Best: H. Pearce, A. Jordan, C. Sheean,
H. Longley, A. Leonard, S. Gardiner, L. Hausegger,
L. Stevens A. Gaggiano
COACHES

Under 13 Boys 1 Jono Black

Under 13 Boys 2 Gerry Baldori
Under 13 Girls 1 Rebecca Shepherd
Under 13 Girls 2 Sophia Ikosidekas

el
fFfL "

Under 13 Girls Division 2
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ATTACHMENT G

UNDER 16 REPRESENTATIVE TEAMS

YJFL 7.10.52 def AFL GM 3.6.24 YJFL 6.9.45 def AFL GM 1.17
Goal Kickers: L.Downie 2, J.Menta, H.May, Goal Kickers: I.Pollock 2, A.Kinniff, D. Di Santo,
A.Humphris, C.Loel, L.Scutella P.Hobday, G.Barry
Best Players: J.Callegari, F.Siesmaa, L.Downie, Best Players: E.McKenzie, |.Pollock, J.Fox,
A.Humphris, J.Jackson, A.Heward L.Harris, D. Di Santo, D. Lloyd
Best Player Medal: Julian Callegari Best Player Medal: Ellie McKenzie
Coach: Warde Elliot Coach: Pat Di Natali
Assistant Coach: Emanuele Di Parsia Assistant Coach: Brad Harris
Name Club Name Club
James Menta Beverley Hills Aleisha Kinniff Ashburton
Josh Jackson Banyule Pia Hobday Ashburton
Josh Sticca Whitehorse Lily Harris Beverley Hills
Julian Callegari Heidelberg Amber Micallef Beverley Hills
Lewis Downie Warrandyte Alexandria Cardamone Beverley Hills
Liam Williams Macleod Maddie Di Cosmo Bulleen Templestowe
Luc Scutella Brunswick Lauren Vodden Bulleen Templestowe
Marcus Merry Surrey Park Elisabeth Jackson Bulleen Templestowe
Mitchell Kane Greythorn Zara Flanigan Fitzroy
Riley Molino Camberwell Ellie McKenzie Fitzroy
Teague Van Zwienien Bundoora Emily De Sando Heidelberg
Will Gunn Bundoora Jemima Fox Heidelberg
Adam Heward Beverley Hills Danika Di Santo Kew Comets
Angus Oliphant Glen Iris Isabelle Pollock Park Orchards
Austin Humphris Warrandyte Mia Haas Preston Bullants
Baxter Evans Heidelberg Georgia Barry Preston Bullants
Callum Ross Ashburton Daisy Lloyd Richmond
Christos Raptis Fitzroy Dash Reid Richmond
Conor Loel Richmond Meg Callow Warrandyte
Cristian Perazzola Fitzroy Jasmine Donnini Warrandyte
Fraser Siesmaa Park Orchards Scarlett Anderson Camberwell
George Kelly Brunswick Amelie Walters Warrandyte
Harry May Surrey Park Mia Tascone Heidelberg
Erin Hunt Ashburton
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

ATTACHMENT H

Under 14 Boys Division 1

UNDER 14 UNDER 14
DIVISION 1 DIVISION 2

Round 1. YJFL 6.8.44 def SMJFL 4.5.29
Goal Kickers: N. McLarty 2, J. Tomasiello,
S. Nehme, W. Tanner, Y. Ashwin
Best Players: S. Nehme, J. Hassoun, O. Sestan,
M. Jefferson, K. Knight

Round 2. YJFL 4.12.36 def by NFL 9.6.60

Goal Kickers: L. Teal 2, O. Sestan, W. Rimmington
Best Players: E. Taylor, S. Nehme, L. Teal,

W. Rimmington, M. Jefferson,

J. Tomasiello

Round 3. YJFL 13.8.86 def EDFL 9.7.61

Goal Kickers: N. McLarty, Y. Ashwin 2,
S. Nehme 2, J. Hassoun 2,
D. Edmends, K. Knight, M. Dooley,
E. Tsatas, O. Sestan
Best Players: K. Knight, S. Nehme, E. Taylor,
J. Tomasiello, H. Heine, M. Jefferson

Round 1. YJFL 6.10.46 def SMJFL 1.3.9

Goal Kickers: W. Noumertzis 3, A. Sinclair,
J. Weddle, Z. Harrington

Best Players: H. Broderick, A. Noumertzis, J. Weddle,
L. O’Connell, H. Byron, S. Vidor

Round 2. YJFL 7.14.56 def NFL 5.6.36

Goal Kickers: W. Noumertzis 3, J. Crawford 2,
D. Cotter, H. Broderick

Best Players: H. Birks, H. Broderick, S. Tatsiokas,
M.Gruzewski, H. Butterworth,
A. Sinclair

Round 3. YJFL 24.13.157 def EDFL 1.4.10

Goal Kickers: H. Broderick 4, H. Birks 3,
W. Noumertzis 3, S. Vidor 3,
A. Perry 3, B. Lindeman 2, N. Hill 2,
A. Noumertzis, L. O’Connell,
L. Bridger, J. Weddle

Best Players: L. O’Connell, H. Birks, H. Broderick,
B. Lindeman, D. Cotter, H. James

Under 14 Boys Division 2
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS ATTACHMENT H

UNDER 15 UNDER 15
DIVISION 1 DIVISION 2

Round 1. YJFL 5.9.39 def SMJFL 2.10.22 Round 1. YJFL 10.7.67 def SMJFL 4.5.29
Goal Kickers: C. Fyffe, S. Beilby, D. Marchione, Goal Kickers: L. Anderson 2, D. Jones-Hughes 2,
D. Colosimo, M. Spiteri S. Phipps-Parsons,

Best Players: J. Teal, C. Spiteri, B. Laurie, S. Tucker Best Players: H. Hussein, L. Anderson, J. Gedi,

S. Phipps-Parsons, D. Jones-Hughes

Round 2. YJFL 22.9.141 def NFL 4.1.25 Round 2.  YJFL 23.21.159 def NFL 0.2.2

Goal Kickers: M. Thompson 4, M. Spiteri 4,
D. Munro 3, J. Nadalin 2, H. Brown 2,
B. Bilsron-McGillen, H. Woodhouse,
L. Rankin, Z. Stowell, N. Veneziano,
D. Colosimo, S. Beilby

Best Players: H. Woodhouse, S. Beilby, L. Moore,

H. Brown, M. Spiteri

Goal Kickers: H. Telford 7, I. Dammersmith 2,
J. Woods 2, S. Phipps-Parsons 2,
B. Eddings 2, J. Rule, J. Zahra,
J. Gedi, J. Smith, A. Lukic,
H. Hussein, T. Castricum, J. Archer
Best Players: H. Telford, B. Eddings, J. Archer,
I. Dammersmith, H. Robernstone,

G. Schultz

Round 3. YJFL 10.23.83 def EDFL 2.6.18
Goal Kickers: M. Spiteri 2, B. Bilston-McGillen 2, fiound 3. YJFL 8.7.55 def by EFL 14.11:99

M. Thompson, N. Long, D. Marchione, Goal Kickers: H. Hussein, J. Gedi. S. Stirling

N. Veneziano, D. Colosimo, J. Nadalin Phipps-Parsons, B. Eddings, J. Zahra
Best Players: H. Brown, L. Moore, Best Players: J. Archer, S. Phipps-Parsons,

B. Bilston-McGillen, C. Lester, D. Jones-Hughes, J. Zahra,

M. Spiteri, M. Ryan G. Schultz, H. Hussein

Under 15 Division 2
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

ATTACHMENT H

Round 1. YJFL 1.7.13 def by NFL 1.9.15

Goal Kickers: M. McAuliffe

Best Players: E. Smallacombe, M. Kolednik, S. Cato,
C. Taylor, P. Edwards, M. Girolami

Round 2. YJFL 2.6.18 def by ERG 4.6.30

Goal Kickers: M. Girolami, M. McAuliffe
Best Players: S. Cato, M. Clift, J. Simpson,
M. McAliffe, J. Livingstone, C. Holmes

Round 3. YJFL 2.0.12 def by SMJFL 9.6.60

Goal Kickers: J. Livingstone, M. Papachristos
Best Players: J. Simpson, M. Kolednik,
M. Papachristos, J. Livingstone,
I. Cameron, M. Clift

Round 1. YJFL 5.6.36 drew with NFL 5.6.36

Goal Kickers: D. Cooper, C. Smith, G. Pirdis,
B. Walker, J. Taylor

Best Players: E. Tassiopoulos, M. Haas, D. Cooper,
B. Walker, J. Taylor, S. Mooney

Round 2. YJFL 5.1.31 def by WR/NM 6.12.48

Goal Kickers: B. Walker 2, C. Kreuzberger,
M. Barnes, G. Pirdis

Best Players: S. Mooney, S. Kardaras, B. Walker,
M. Rae, E. Tassiopoulos,
A. Goodison

Round 3. YJFL 8.7.55 def by EFL 14.11.95

Goal Kickers: E. Callow, G. Rawlings

Best Players: M. Haas, E. Tassiopoulos,
C. Kreuzberger, M. Danaher,
D. Cooper, G. Rawlings

Under 15 Girls: Division 2
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AFL VICTORIA METROPOLITAN JUNIOR CHAMPIONSHIPS

CHAMPIONSHIP GRAND FINALS

UNDER 14
Division 2

YJFL 9.12.66 def SMJFL 2.11.23

Goal Kickers: A. Perry 3, Z. Harrington 2,
A. Sinclair, H. Broderick,
B. Lindeman, L. O’Connell
Best Players: Z. Harrington, H. Birks, A. Perry,
H. James, H. Broderick

UNDER 15

Division 1

YJFL 4.8.32 def by SMJFL 6.9.45

Goal Kickers: D. Colosimo, M. Spiteri, D. Munro,
J. Nadalin

Best Players: L. Rankin, S. Beilby, H. Brown,
M. Thompson, L. Moore

UNDER 15
Division 2

YJFL 11.9.75 def SMJFL 5.8.38

Goal Kickers: H. Telford 4, S. Phipps-Parsons 3,
A. Lukic 2, J. Smith, A. Caminiti
Best Players: A. James, E. McNamara,
E. McKenzie, L. Harris, T. Mills

Under 14 Division 1

ATTACHMENT H

Sam Nehme

Under 14 Division 2

Harry Broderick

Under 15 Division 1

Leo Moore

Under 15 Division 2

Hassan Hussein

Under 15 Girls Division 1 Jessica Simpson

Under 15 Girls Division 2 Emily Tassiopoulos

JUNIOR CHAMPIONHIP COACHES

Under 14 Division 1

Joe Mezgec

Under 14 Division 2

Darren Moulder

Under 15 Division 1

Rick Daniels

Under 15 Division 2

Jeremy Dickson

Under 15 Girls Division 1

Bernie Girolami

Under 15 Girls Division 2 Kim Ledder
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GAME MILESTONES - 2018

150 GAME PLAYERS

ATTACHMENT |

Tom Briggs Ashburton Nicholas Kovac Macleod

Tom Coyle Ashburton Mitchell Tsaparis Macleod

Tyler Sellers Ashburton Cameron Hayes Park Orchards
Caleb Ostwald Banyule Benjamin Panza Park Orchards
Jack Witchell Banyule Jordan Bateman Parkside
Marcus Patamia Banyule Tom Hakin Parkside
George Skaltsas Banyule Conor McCall Parkside

Joel Staples Beverley Hills Christain Toppi Preston Bullants
Ryan Beale Beverley Hills Matthew Cano Preston Bullants
Nathan Leeson Beverley Hills Michael Rao Richmond
Mitchell Duncan Beverley Hills James Lake Richmond
Kristian Colangelo Beverley Hills Peter Vamvakitis Richmond
Massimo Guarnaccia Beverley Hills Hugo Boreham Richmond
Jesse Bernardo Beverley Hills Jordan Tamasese-Prasad  Richmond
Sebastian Spadafora Beverley Hills Jackson Davies St Marys
Jacob Cooke Beverley Hills Rhys Rigoni St Marys
Nicholas Gioskos Bulleen Templestowe Hugh MacGibbon St Marys
Lachlan Copley Bundoora James Sekulovski St Marys
Kobe Van Zwienen Bundoora Joshua Gazzola St Marys
Jesse McMarthy Doncaster Cooper Bruce St Marys
George Skaltsas Doncaster Jameson Wood St Marys
Christos Raptis Fitzroy Zane Costello St Marys
Joshua Daniel Heidelberg Blake Hannington St Marys
Stephen Bakos Heidelberg Joel May Surrey Park
Joshua Campbell Heidelberg Bailey Watson Warrandyte
John-Jason Kettyle Heidelberg
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2018 TEAMS OF THE YEAR

YARRA JUNIOR
FOOTBALL LEAGUE

RUCK
ZANE COSTELLO
=t Marys
RUCK ROVER
HAYDEN BOLZON
ROVER

JESSE WILSON

COACH

MONTY STUART
Fitzro

YARRA JUNIOR *
FOOTBALL LEAGUE

RUCK
KALARNI KEARNS
Kew Comets
RUCK ROVER
ZARA FLANINGAN
Fitzroy
ROVER
ELLIE McKENZIE
COACH
BRYDIE CARMICHAEL

]

HALF
BACKS

BACKS HAIIR{‘I:_T;.QUBER

itrroy

JOEL MAY

Surray Park

RHYS SEAKINS JOSH DANIEL
Firzroy |Captain) Heidelberg

DOMENIC
DI GIANDOMENICO

St Marys
: ALEX MAGNANO

Park Orchords

]

HALF
BACKS

LUCY DOBEYN

Ashbidion

EACKS

KATERINA STYLIANOU

Park Orchards

RHIANNON CAMPBELL MONIQUE COOK

venhoa eidelber

ELEANOR OWEN

surrey Park

SARAH SANSONETTI

5t Marys

CENTRES

ARBEN DANI
Banyule

LACHLAN P

Cambe

URCELL

wol

JOSH STICCA

Whitehorse Colis

YJFL
2018 Colts Team Of The Year

CENTRES

NICOLA XENOS
[Copiain) Kew Comats

BRIGID McENTEE

ISABELLE

POLLOCK

YJFL
2018 Youth Girls Team Of The Year

HALF
FORWARDS

CURTIS BROWN

ATTACHMENT J

COLTS TEAM
OF THE YEAR

INTERCHANGE
JORDAN CORELLI
Madacd

FORWARDS

(VC) Madead
PASQUALE CURCIO

Fitzroy

BAILEY BEAMISH

Camberwel

RYAN VALENTINE

Surrey Park

BRAYDEN FLEMING

LEO GARRICK

LACHLAN MULCAHY
vanhoo
TIM RASDELL

DARCY WATT

Banyule

HALF
FORWARDS

NELL McGREGOR
Fitzroy

NELL
MORRIS-DALTON
(VE) Fitzroy

SARAH JOHNSTON

5t Marys

Ashburtan
JACK NICOLO

RYAN WALSH

YOUTH GIRLS
TEAM OF THE YEAR

INTERCHANGE

EMILY CONVEY
Richmand

FORWARDS
CARINA YIP
Bewerlay Hill
JESSIE HULETT

LAURA MAYNE
GEORGIA BYRNE i it
Cambarwel
ALICE PAMMINGER
BRIDGETTE FOX ok

Cambarwal

GEORGIA WYETT

MADELINE EDWARDS
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YJFL Premiers and Best and Fairests — All Years

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

Section
Gold
Brown
Green

Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Black

Premiers
Doncaster
Banyule

Hawthorn Citizens

St Marys
Fitzroy 1
Doncaster Heights

Bulleen Templestowe

Canterbury
Doncaster Heights
Canterbury

Fitzroy

Bulleen Templestowe

Beverley Hills
Camberwell
Canterbury

Kew Comets
Hawthorn Citizens

Preston Bullants
Kew Rovers
Bundoora

Banyule
Ivanhoe

Bulleen Templestowe

Park Orchards
Camberwell

Bulleen Templestowe

Preston Bullants
Fitzroy

Kew

Beverley Hills
Camberwell
Doncaster
Beverley Hills
St Marys
Greythorn
Park Orchards
Kew Comets
Camberwell 2
Camberwell 3

SFX Whitehorse Colts

Hawthorn Citizens
Kew Comets
Macleod

Glen Iris

Glen Iris

Bulleen Templestowe

St Marys

Kew Comets
Camberwell
St Marys B
Kew Comets 2
Surrey Park
Glen Iris N
Fitzroy 4

Best and Fairest
R.WILLITS - St Marys
N.SADLER - Banyule
P.TIRAS - Doncaster Heights /
B. IEZZI - Canterbury
R.CARAFA - Park Orchards
T.TRIANTFILYDIS -St Marys
T. COGHLAN - Balwyn
A.VINEY - Park Orchards
M.KREUZER - St Marys
T.FITZGERALD - Warrandyte
H.APTED - Fitzroy

N.COX - Hawthorn Citizens
H.BROWN - Richmond
J.DOUKAS - St Marys
L.ECKERSLEY - Canterbury
B.HOWELL - Canterbury
B.HOWELL - Canterbury
R.HIAH - Bundoora / E. HALE-
VAUGHAN Warrandyte
R.SHERGOLD - Canterbury
S.PURCELL - Kew Rovers
D.SYMEOPOULOS - Kew
Rovers

M.SHEPARD - Park Orchards
D.LEECH - Fitzroy /
A.SANFILIPPO - Kew Rovers
R.EXON - Warrandyte
A.DONIA - Preston Bullants
B.HOGAN - lvanhoe
M.GALIAZZO - St Marys
P.LUNN - Banyule
A.MOHAMMAD - North
Brunswick

D.CONSTANZO - Fitzroy
B.HENKEL - Bundoora
E.Q'SULLIVAN - Canterbury
Z.KADLECIK - Doncaster
T.CLIFFORD- Canterbury
B.PANNAM- St Damians
D.HOUSTON- Greythorn
J.WITNISH- Park Orchards
M.BLAKEY- St Marys
J.TROIANI- Hawthorn Cits.
L.ENGLISH- Hawthorn Cits.
T.CLAYTON- Fitzroy
N.BOUCHER- Ashburton
S.WRIGHT- Kew
T.BLENHEIM- Kew Rovers
N.ALDRIDGE- St Damians
H.GRACE- Fitzroy

L.KING- Bulleen Temp.
C.BROWN- Macleod
W.JAMES- Hawthorn Cits.
M.BOMBARDIERI- Fitzroy
M.ROWELL- Canterbury
A.CARAFA- Banyule
M.EXELL- Greythorn
J.CRAMB- Park Orchards
M.BOMBARDIERI- Fitzroy

Year
2012

2013

2014

Section
Gold
Brown
Green

Blue
Black
Red
Gold

Brown
Green
Blue

Black
Red
Gold
Brown

Green
Blue

Black
Red

Premiers

Kew Rovers 1

Kew Comets 2
Doncaster Heights G

Kew Comets 3
Whitehorse Colts B
Park Orchards B
Hawthorn Citizens D

Ivanhoe W
Glen Iris V
Hawthorn Citizens B

Ivanhoe W
Richmond
Hawthorn Citizens
Heidelberg

Surrey Park
Fitzroy

Ashburton
North Brunswick

ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest
W.PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
C BRISCOE - Kew Comets
J.TONIAZZO - Preston
Bullants

F.DREHER - Kew Comets
T.DOCHERTY - Ashburton
T.OTTER - Richmond

A. DELL'ORSO - Bulleen
Templestowe

H.CARLIN - Balwyn
H.BROMELL - Glen Iris
L.THOMPSON - Doncaster /
M.RYAN - Heidelberg
A.BROWNE - Ashburton
W.FASAN - Park Orchards
B. LINDEMAN - Glen Iris

M. ALDOUS Doncaster
Heights

D. WALSH - Bulleen
Templestowe

|.CALLAGHAN - St Marys
H. WATERS - Richmond

J. NICOLO - North Brunswick

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

Section
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown

Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Blue
Gold

Brown
Green

Blue
Gold
Brown
Green

Blue

Premiers
Beverley Hills

St Damians
Hawthorn Citizens
Doncaster
Warrandyte

Kew Comets

St Marys
Doncaster Heights

Warrandyte
Kew Rovers

St Damians
Hawthorn Citizens
Kew Rovers

Richmond
Warrandyte
Beverley Hills
Preston Bullants
St Marys
Heidelberg
Balwyn

Fitzroy
St Marys

Warrandyte
Fitzroy
Banyule

Park Orchards

Doncaster Heights

Best and Fairest

M.ALLEN - Park Orchards
P.RICHARDSON - Doncaster
H.DICK - Hawthorn Citizens
T.CLOKE - Park Orchards
W.MCLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
P.TIRAS - Doncaster Heights
A.WILSON - Park Orchards
J.TELIANDIS - Doncaster
Heights

T.COGHLAN - Balwyn
C.SANFILLIPPO - Bulleen
Templestowe

P.VESZPREMI - St Damians
B.MATTHEWS - Heidelberg
D.FULTON - Ivanhoe /
C.MISSAILIDIS - St Marys /
S.0'SULLIVAN - Kew Rovers
H.BROWN - Richmond
J.CHURCH - Banyule
J.PURCELL - Kew Rovers
L.ECKERSLEY - Canterbury
K.HARVEY - Fitzroy
B.INDIAN - Heidelberg
A.JOHNSON - Hawthorn
Citizens

J.VINE - Glen Iris
M.WOOFFINDIN - Doncaster
Heights

S.CUST - Greythorn
B.McLENNON - Fitzroy
S.BONELLO - St Marys
M.SHEPPARD - Park
Orchards

M.WOOFFINDIN - Doncaster
Heights
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ATTACHMENT K

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2005  Gold Ivanhoe T.ROBERTSON - lvanhoe 2016  Blue Park Orchards B C. TREMBATH - Park Orchards B
Brown  Glen Iris D.LEECH - Fitzroy / J.MACRAE Black Bulleen Templestowe P. BURNS - Ashburton B
- Kew Rovers Red Kew Comets 2 A. BOLTON - Bundoora
Green Glen Iris A.LANNING - Kew 2017  Gold Banyule O J. SMILLIE - Park Orchards
Blue Surrey Park R.VIENET - Surrey Park Brown  Beverley Hills R J. DATTOLI - Ivanhoe
2006  Gold Kew Comets J.BILLINGS - Kew / Green Parkside M. KING - Glen Iris
A.SANFILLIPO Kew Rovers Blue Hawthorn Citizens B M. REDENBACH - Glen Iris
Brown  Canterbury M.BORLAND - Canterbury Black Banyule W W. KAYE - Fitzroy
Green Balwyn J.RUDD - Macleod Red St Marys W R.CHEESMAN- Canterbury
Blue Greythorn J.WELSH - Heidelberg 2018  Gold Beverley Hills W. DARCY- Glen Iris
2007  Gold Ivanhoe B.MURPHY- Kew Brown  Ashburton T. EAMES - St Marys
Brown St Marys K.LANGFORD- Macleod P.HARMON -Ashburton
Green  Canterbury B.HENKEL- Bundoora Green  Surrey Park |. DUGDALE - Banyule
Blue SFX Colts D.VALLIANOS- Richmond Blue Parade St Damians ~ R. MOXON - Fitzroy
2008  Gold Beverley Hills H.HOOPER- Glen Iris Black Glen Iris J. ORTON - Ashburton
Brown  Greythorn T.KERR- Glen Iris Red St Marys J. LOMBARDO- St Marys
Green Macleod R.BRANDT- Macleod E. WALSH - Beverley Hills
Blue North Brunswick M.SILIPO- Doncaster Girls Kew Comets M.GRAHAM — Parkside
2009  Gold Kew Comets L.BUNKER- St Marys
Brown  Glen Iis S GUEST- Glen Iis | Undertz |
Green  Glen Iris L.BRANDT- Heidelberg Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
Blue Park Orchards C.0'BRIEN- Bundoora 1997  Gold Beverley Hills S.PLOUTOS - Macleod
2010  Gold Hawthorn Citizerns ~ N.BOUCHER- Ashburton Brown  Montmorency A.LANGFORD - Doncaster
Brown  Macleod B.MORGAN- Bundoora Green Camberwell P.MERCOURIOU - Camberwell
Green  Park Orchards T.BLENHEIM- Kew Rovers 1998  Gold Beverley Hills B. STANTON - Banyule
Blue Preston Bullants J.TRNACEK- Ashburton Brown  Kew R. BAIN - Bullen Temp
2011 Gold Kew Comets 1 B.WRAITH- Kew Comets Green  Surrey Park P. HASSETT - Surrey Park
Brown  Hawthorn Citizens 1 C.BROWN- Macleod 1999  Gold Kew Rovers J.ABBATANGELO - Macleod
Green Balwyn T.BIANCO- Doncaster Brown  Beverley Hills W.McLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
Blue Greythorm X.FRY- Canterbury Green  Fitzroy S.SOFA - Richmond
Black Camberwell 3 K.LYNCH- Camberwell 2000 Gold St Marys L.CAREY - Kew Rovers
Red Surrey Park W A.GATWECH-CHUOL Brown  Fitzroy B.CAUCHI - St Damians
Ashburton Green St Damians T.GIBBONS - Bundoora
2012 Gold Hawthorn Citizens 1 M.ROWELL - Canterbury 2001  Gold Camberwell C.HOEGEL - Beverley Hills
Brown  Bulleen Templestowe G J.CAPETOLA - Bulleen Brown  Kew Rovers L.TOFFOLON - Ivanhoe
Templestowe Green  Bundoora B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn
Green  Ivanhoe W J.AIRD - Glen Iris 2002  Gold Canterbury C.HUMMERSTON - Canterbury
Blue Fitzroy 3 M.BOMBARDIERI - Fitzroy Brown St Marys M.SHIEL - Balwyn
Black St Marys W A.DANI - Preston Bullants Green  Glen Iris J.CHURCH - Banyule
Red Park Orchards W C.MCKENZIE - Canterbury 2003  Gold Beverly Hills J.HOEGEL - Beverly Hills
2013  Gold Greythorn R W.PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills Brown St Marys L.GILES - Banyule / TSNELL
Brown  Canterbury B N.NICHOLS - Kew Comets - St Marys
Green  StMarys T K.WORNER - Ashburton Green  Fitzroy N.DEMELIS - Fitzroy
Blue Balwyn N.O'SULLIVAN - Parkside Blue Surrey Park M.THOMPSON - Surrey Park
Black Glen Iris N C.BRECKO - Surrey Park 2004  Gold Balwyn M.EVANS - Balwyn
Red North Brunswick W.FASAN - Park Orchards Brown  Park Orchards T.DOHERTY - St Marys
2014  Gold St Marys S. DARCY - Glen Iris Green  Banyule M.LANNING - Kew
Brown  Doncaster Heights ~ J. GEDI - Ivanhoe Blue Fitzroy S.HAWTHORNE - Doncaster
Green  Banyule T. CASTRICUM - Surrey Park 2005 Gold St Marys B.McLENNAN - Fitzroy
Blue Doncaster M. THOMPSON - Beverley Hills Brown  Bulleen Templestowe M.SHEPPARD - Park Orchards
Black Camberwell W. FASAN - Park Orchards Green  Surrey Park M.WOOFFINDIN - Doncaster
Red Whitehorse Colts C . FERNANDO - Whitehorse Colts Heights
2015  Gold Heidelberg D.EDMENDS - Heidelberg Blue St Marys J.ANDERSON - Camberwell
Brown  Parkside 0. ALLEN - Fitzroy 2006  Gold St Marys J.BALLARD - Warrandyte
Green  Bulleen Templestowe W. HINE - Ashburton Brown  Camberwell J.CELLINI - Glen Iris /
Blue Ashburton P. CARROLL - Whitehorse Colts J.DELANY - Bundoora
Black Surrey Park W V. TRENTIN - Ivanhoe Green Preston Bullants J.COWELL - Preston Bullants
Red Banyule L. SMITH - Hawthorn Citizens Blue Richmond A POULTON - Greythorn
2016  Gold Kew Comets 1 |. MARKQVSKY — Macleod / C. 2007  Gold Kew Comets B M.BORLAND- Canterbury
McAULIFFE - Canterbury B Brown  Macleod B.LENNON- Macleod
Brown St Marys B A. TIMMS - lvanhoe W Green Kew Comets G.SUTTON- Preston Bullants
Green  Greythorn B. GUYMER - Warrandyte Blue Ivanhoe A.MOHAMMED- Nth Brunswick
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Year
2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Section Premiers

Gold St Marys

Brown  Kew Comets

Green St Damians

Blue SFX Whitehorse Colts
Gold Beverley Hills
Brown  Ashburton

Green Bundoora

Blue Fitzroy

Gold Kew Comets

Brown  Fitzroy

Green Macleod

Blue St Marys

Gold Ashburton R

Brown  Bulleen Templestowe
Green Glen IrisH

Blue Fitzroy 2

Black Hawthorn Citizens 2
Gold Kew Comets 1
Brown  Doncaster Heights
Green Parkside

Blue Ilvanhoe B

Black Brunswick

Red Ashburton B

Girls Kew Comets 2

Gold Hawthorn Citizens W
Brown  Fitzroy 1

Green Glen Iris G

Blue St Marys W

Black Ashburton B

Red Canterbury R

Girls Kew Comets 1
Gold Beverley Hills
Brown  Whitehorse Colts
Green Camberwell

Blue Ivanhoe

Black Banyule

Red Fitzroy

Girls St Marys

Gold Fitzroy 1

Brown  Banyule

Green Ivanhoe

Blue Preston Bullants
Black Whitehorse Colts M

Red St Marys W

Girls Kew Coments
Gold Templestowe
Brown St Marys B
Green Canterbury B
Blue Ashburton B
Black Kew Comets 2

Girls Gold Kew Comets
Girls Brown Fitzroy
Gold Camberwell 1
Brown  Greythorn

Best and Fairest
N.MEERMAN- Kew Rovers
A.CROXFORD- Kew
B.HENKEL- Bundoora
D.VALLIANOS- Richmond
H.HOOPER- Glen Iris
S.SMITH - St Damians
T.LEONARDIS - Bundoora
M.SILIPO- Doncaster
L.BUNKER - St Marys
R.HUNTER- Fitzroy
B.SMITH- Macleod

J.DO- Richmond
N.BOUCHER- Ashburton
T.PAIDOUSSIS- Kew Comets
B.MORGAN- Bundoora
R.BARRESI- Fitzroy
L.BURGESS- St Marys
J.KING - St Marys
N.MARSHALLSAY - Doncaster
Heights

T.BIANCO- Doncaster
G.BILLIAS- Ashburton /
Z.ANTIGNANI - Whitehorse Colts
J.SAMMARTINO - North
Brunswick

A.LAMANNA - Kew Rovers
|.GLEITZMANN - Whitehorse
Colts

M.ROWELL - Canterbury
B.WENCKOWSKI - lvanhoe
M.BOMBARDIERI - Fitzroy
K.JOHNSON - St Marys
C.MCKEE - Ashburton
C.MCKENZIE - Canterbury
E.MASTERS - Kew Rovers
W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills
K. WORNER - Ashburton

J. STICCA - Bulleen
Templestowe

F. MAGUIRE - Surrey Park

T. OTTER - Richmond

0. HUNTER - Camberwell

C. MORANDO Whitehorse Colts
L. MCKAIN - Fitzroy /0. DEMPSEY
- Hawthorn Citizens

L. RANKIN - Beverley Hills

J. GEDI - lvanhoe

T. JACKSON - Warrandyte /
E. LOWE - Preston Bullants
W. FASAN - Park Orchards

D. HUGHES - Beverley Hills
B. VICKERS - Blackburn

D. EDMENDS - Heidelberg Y
J. BOROVAC - Kew Comets 1
Y. ASHWIN - Doncaster

W. ELLIOTT - Kew Rovers

M. ABBAS - Bundoora

0. JOHNSTON Whitehorse Colts
M. MAHONY - Glen Iris A

|. BARRY - Balwyn

0. BADR —Glen Iris/ 0. PURCELL
- Greythorn

Year

2018

Section
Green

Blue
Black

Premiers
Heidelberg

Ivanhoe B
Ashburton G

Girls Gold Kew Comets 1
Girls Brown Kew Rovers
Girls Green Surrey Park

Gold
Brown

Green
Blue

Black
Red

Banyule
Glen Iris

Bulleen Templestowe

Banyule
St Marys
Whitehorse Colts

Girls Gold Glen Iris
Girls BrownPark Orchards
Girls Green Canterbury

ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest

D. PAPADOPOULOQS - Bulleen
Templestowe

C. JANEVSKI - St Marys

A. BOLTON - Bundoora
A.JORDAN - Banyule

|. CAMINTINI - Heidelberg
A.GANGI — Kew Comets2018
B. 0'CONNOR - Banyule

T. FARRER - Glen Iris

M. KING - Glen Iris

L. WHEATLEY - Hawthorn
Citizens

W. KAYE - Fitzroy

H. FOREMAN - Macleod

J. KROGER - Brunswick

Z. HARGRAVES - Fitzroy

S. BONE - Ivanhoe

E. SCOTT - Canterbury

M. WAPSHOTT - Canterbury

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

Section
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold
Brown
Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold

Brown
Green
Gold

Brown
Green

Blue

Gold
Brown
Green
Blue

Gold
Brown

Green

Blue

Premiers
Beverley Hills
St Marys
Surrey Park
St Marys
Camberwell
Richmond
Beverley Hills

Bulleen Templestowe

Bundoora
Kew Rovers

Bulleen Templestowe

Bundoora
St Marys
Kew Comets
Glen Iris

St Marys

Hawthorn Citizens
Doncaster

Kew Rovers
Warrandyte
Bundoora
Beverley Hills

Bulleen Templestowe

Surrey Park
Doncaster

Park Orchards
Glen Iris
Bundoora
Heidelberg

St Marys
Glen Iris
Macleod

Camberwell

Best and Fairest
D.OLIVER - Doncaster
A.LAPADULA - St Marys
L.SYME - Surrey Park

R. WILLIAMS - Ivanhoe

T. IONIDIS - Camberwell
T.BULL - Kew

B.SMITH - Beverley Hills
B.STANTON - Banyule
J.BURGOYNE - Warrandyte
W.McLAUGHLIN - Fitzroy
S.BYRNE - Doncaster Heights
B.LENAGHON - Camberwell
J.BARKER - Fitzroy
A.LOIZOU - Kew
T.COGHLAN - Balwyn
L.TOFFOLON - Bulleen
Templestowe

L.SHELTON - St Damians
C.GEORGE - Doncaster
H.PAYNTER - Ivanhoe
B.OMIZZOLO - Fitzroy
R.BORLAND - Fitzroy
D.HANNEBERY - Kew Rovers
L.GILES - Banyule
D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg

T.CANNY - Emmaus

Wattle Park

A.CHIODO - Beverley Hills
T.DOHERTY - St Marys
D.CRONIN - Bundoora
M.MARIANI - Emmaus
Wattle Park

R.MULLINS - St Marys
D.D'AMORE - St Damians
D.FLOUDIOTIS - SFX
Whitehorse Colts
Z.RIDDLE - St Marys
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ATTACHMENT K

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2007  Gold Kew Rovers D.DOBER- St Marys Blue North Brunswick C. ROBLEY- Parkside
Brown  Park Orchards B J.PELL- Bulleen Temp. Black Doncaster N. MCINTOSH - Brunswick
Green St Damians S.WISEMAN- Surrey Park Girls Gold Kew Rovers C. NEWTON - Park Orchards
Blue Park Orchards R N.PUATJIMI- Ivanhoe Girls BrownHawhtorn Citizens ~ N.KANHUTU - Hawthorn
2008  Gold Kew Comets L.McDONALD- Kew Citizens
Brown St Marys D.CAPELLARI- Fitzroy 13/14 GirlsTemplestowe A. CHARALAMBOUS -
Green Park Orchards 0.WELSH- Heidelberg Templestowe
Blue St Damians M.PROSENAK- Park Orchards
2009  Gold Kew Comets R.McKENZIE- Warrandyte _
Brown  Macleod K.LANGFORD- Macleod Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
Green Bulleen Templestowe B.SIMMONS- Beverley Hills 1997  Gold Camberwell A.KRAKOUER - Doncaster
Blue Hawthorn Citizens D.VALLIANOS- Richmond Brown St Marys J.SPRAGUE - Kew
2010  Gold Beverley Hills M.OWIES- Camberwell Green SFX Whitehorse Colts T.BACHELOR - SFX
Brown  Park Orchards W.KEOGH- Surrey Park Whitehorse Colts
Green Ivanhoe M.SILIPO- Doncaster 1998  Gold Beverley Hills M.SNOWBALL - Park Orchards
Blue St Damians B.LAMANNA- St Damians Brown  Greythorn P.BUSZARD - Ivanhoe
2011 Gold Bulleen Templestowe M.SCARDAMAGLIA- Green Hawthorn Citizens S.GAMBONI - Hawthorn
Ashburton Citizens
Brown  Glen Iris H B.MOORCROFT- Macleod 1999  Gold St Marys B.SHAW - St Marys
Green Banyule B A.CHERUBIN- Prestin Brown  Fitzroy ANEVILLE - Surrey Park /
Bullants M.ZIKA - Fitzroy
Blue Surrey Park T.MASON- Surrey Park Green Ivanhoe B.MOODY - Greythorn
Black Ashburton B J.DO- Richmond 2000 Gold Beverley Hills E.WHITEHEAD -Kew
2012  Gold Canterbury B T.PAIDOUSSIS - Kew Comets Brown  Macleod B.STANTON - Banyule
Brown  Macleod L.SPRIGGS - Camberwell Green Fitzroy J.BURGOYNE - Warrandyte /
Green  Whitehorse Colts L.MINAHAN - Fitzroy A.D'ALOISIO - Park Orchards
Blue Banyule A.CABDI - Banyule 2001  Gold Kew Rovers A.GIANFAGNA - Kew Rovers
Black Ashburton G J.MOREY - Heidelberg Brown  Macleod N.LYNCH - Macleod
2013 Gold Kew Comets 1 B.WRAITH - Kew Comets Green Ivanhoe R.KURBANQUS - Ivanhoe
Brown  Ivanhoe W L.DI BIASE - Beverley Hills 2002  Gold Bulleen Templestowe M.GAZZO - Beverley Hills
Green Brunswick G.BILLISA - Ashburton Brown St Damians J.HRAMBANIS - Camberwell
Blue Kew Rovers Z.ANTIGNANI - Whitehorse Green St Damians D.DEVINCENTIS - St Damians
Colts 2003  Gold St Marys L.SHELTON - St Damians
Black Richmond U.CHOL - Richmond Brown  Doncaster Heights ~ B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn
2014 Gold Kew Comets M. ROWELL - Canterbury Green SFX Whitehorse Colts J.REID - Balwyn
Brown  Ashburton C. MCKEE - Ashburton 2004  Gold Ivanhoe J.STRUSS - Canterbury
Green Macleod C. OSTWALD - Banyule Brown St Marys J.TRANN - Richmond
Blue Bundoora P. RODWELL - Doncaster Green Camberwell N.LATSAS - Camberwell
Heights 2005 Gold Kew Rovers D.LE - Preston Bullants
Black Fitzroy A. ABDULNOUR - St Marys Brown  Camberwell J.DEVINE - Bundoora
2015  Gold Beverly Hills R W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills Green Macleod N.CAMPESE - Ivanhoe
Brown  Park Orchards R D. PAPADAS - St Marys 2006  Gold Glen Iris M.MARIANI - Surrey Park
Green  Whitehorse Colts D. EPIFANO - Preston Bullants Brown  East Malvern D.POUND-PALMIERI - Fitzroy
Blue Greythorn J. THATCHER-BRENER - Green Greythorn L.CONSIDINE - Macleod
Bulleen Templestowe Blue Doncaster Heights ~ TMCMAHON - KRC
Black Parade St Damians ~ A. MUCILLI - North Brunswick 2007  Gold St Marys R.MULLINGS- St Marys
Red Fitzroy 2 C.LANYON - Ashburton Brown St Damians D.D'AMORE- St Damians
2016  Gold Hawthorn Citizens D C. FYFFE - St Marys B Green Boroondara Bulldogs M.ARNOT- Mt Waverley
Brown  Kew Comets 1 L. RANKIN - Beverley Hills Blue Beverley Hills T.CLAPHAM- Park Orchards
Green Balwyn Z. STOWELL - St Marys K 2008  Gold Kew Rovers L.ANDRIANAKIS- Kew Rovers /
Blue Surrey Park W B. FARAKOS - Bundoora N.HROVAT- lvanhoe
Black Ashburton B Z. HARRINGTON - Camberwell 2 Brown  Prahran L.GALLOP- Prahran
2017 Gold Heidelberg Y S. NEHME - Camberwell Green Preston Bullants M.BERTACCO- SFX Colts
Brown  Kew Comets 1 Y. ASHWIN - Doncaster Blue Emmaus Falcons A.MULING- Emmaus Falcons
Green Park Orchards B R. HEWARD - Beverley Hills 2009  Gold Ashburton B.BORLAND- Ashburton
Blue Greythorn B. YATES - Bundoora Brown  Macleod B.LENNON- Macleod
Girls Whitehorse Colts J. FLEMMING - Ashburton Green Bulleen Templestowe J.ROBERTSON- Bulleen Temp.
2018  Gold Camberwell |. BARRY - Balwyn Blue Hawthorn Citizens T.HARVEY-Richmond
Brown  Heidelberg X. TE TAI - Surrey Park 2010  Gold Kew Rovers D.PANOTIS- Kew
Green Whitehorse Colts L. GUYMER - Warrandyte Brown  Canterbury T.WARHURST- Park Orchards
E. KING - Richmond Green Preston Bullants |.WATTIS- Fitzroy 2
Blue Fizroy A.BURGESS- St Marys W
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Year
2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2015

2016

2017

2018

Year
1997

1998

1999

2000

Section Premiers
Gold Glen Iris G
Brown  Macleod
Green St Marys W
Blue Surrey Park
Black Ashburton G
Gold Kew 1

Brown  Fitzroy 1
Green Balwyn

Blue Kew Comets 2
Black Banyule M
Gold Kew Rovers B
Brown  Canterbury B
Green Surrey Park
Blue Kew Comets
Girls Kew Rovers
Gold St Marys
Brown  Hawthorn Citizens

Green Parkside

Blue Preston Bullants
Gold St Marys B
Brown  Banyule

Green Heidelberg

Blue Ivanhoe B

Black Fitzroy

Gold Kew Rovers
Brown St Marys B
Green Ivanhoe

Blue Banyule

Black Richmond

Gold Hawthorn Citizens
Brown  Beverley Hills
Green Richmond

Blue Doncaster

Girls Kew Comets
Gold Heidelberg
Brown  Fitzroy

Green Banyule

Blue Ashburton
Girls Gold Kew Rovers
Girls Brown Surrey Park

Section Premiers

St Damians

Park Orchards
Balwyn/Kew Rovers
Beverely Hills

St Marys

Ivanhoe

1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2 St Damians

Best and Fairest
D.CROCKER- Beverley Hills
S.GIBBS- Ivanhoe
N.PARKER- Warrandyte
N.BIGGINS- Glen Iris
C.BARR- Ashburton
L.BUNKER - St Marys
L.WILSON - Ivanhoe
T.MASON - Surrey Park
J.MANNIX - Kew Comets
G.PEMBERTON - Banyule
N.BOUCHER - Ashburton
M.ZUKIEWICZ - Doncaster
Heights

H.JOENG - Banyule
0.DICKSON - Kew Comets
|.GIETZMANN - Whitehorse
Colts

C. LEON - Camberwell /

K. VELIOU - lvanhoe

D. MOTT - Brunswick /

J. CIRANNA - Bulleen
Templestowe

C. KISSANE - St Marys

L. RHODERICK - Fitzroy /
J. PLEXOUSAIKIS -

Surrey Park

M. ROWELL - Canterbury
A.CARAFA - Banyule

J. BARDWELL - Whitehorse
Colts

J. MANIAS - Brunswick

T. BATCHELOR - St Marys /
R. HOOPER - Glen Iris

W. PHILLIPS - Beverley Hills R
S. TUCKER - Canterbury B
E. CHEESEWRIGHT - Ivanhoe
C. SPITERI - Doncaster

Q. SCHWARZ - Ashburton B
L. MOORE - Hawthorn

M. THOMPSON - Beverley Hills
D. MERCURI - Bundoora

J. LEE - Doncaster

J. SIMPSON - St Marys

J. TOMASIELLO - St Marys
D. MARTINO - Bulleen
Templestowe

W. STAPLETON - Banyule
S. WOQDS - Greythorn
A.JORDAN - Banyule
J.FLEMING - Ashburton

Best and Fairest
P.HARRISON - St Damians
G.KENNEY - Doncaster
S.0'MEARA - St. Damians
C.McKAY - Bundoora
S.McKENZIE-EYERS - Fitzroy

Bulleen Templestowe M.CRAWFORD - St Marys

G.STRAVRAKIS - Ivanhoe
B.MOODY - Greythorn

Year
2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Section

1
2
1
2
1
2
1
2
3
1
2
3

—_
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Premiers
Glen Iris

St Damians
Doncaster
Prahran

Bulleen Templestowe

Glen Iris

St Marys
Hawthorn Citizens
Park Orchards
Glen Iris
Camberwell
Surrey Park

Kew Rovers
Ivanhoe
Hawthorn Citizens

Glen Iris
Canterbury
Kew Comets

Fitzroy

Canterbury
Surrey Park
Ashburton
Ivanhoe

Preston Bullants
Surrey Park
Whitehorse Colts

Ivanhoe

Park Orchards
Warrandyte
Boroondara Hawks

Ashburton R
Macleod

Glen Iris G
Ashburton G
Beverley Hills R

St Marys B
Parkside
Ivanhoe B

Kew Comets 1
Preston Bullants
Parkside

Fitzroy 2

Fitzroy

Bulleen Templestowe

Glen Iris
St Damians
Kew Rovers

Kew Comets

Bulleen Templestowe

Surrey Park B
Park Orchards

ATTACHMENT K

Best and Fairest
P.HASSETT - Surrey Park
A.SCHEMBRI - Bundoora
R.WILLITS - St Marys

S. BYRNE - Doncaster Heights
R.PETRACCA - Park Orchards
A.BENNETT - Macleod
B.SINCLAIR - Greythorn
J.REID - Balwyn

A.VINEY - Park Orchards
J.VAN UNEN - Beverley Hills
N.LATSAS - Camberwell
D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg

T.SNELL - St Marys

T.HILL - Preston Bullants
D.SMITH-WHITING -
Heidelberg

L.McMILLAN- Glen Iris
J.ASHBY - Canterbury
J.CONSIDINE - Macleod /
J.RALPH - SFX Colts
B.McLENNAN - Fitzroy /
R.MULLINS - St Marys
D.STEWART- Banyule
M.ARNOT- Mt Waverley
B.BRISCOMB- Doncaster
N.HROVAT- Ivanhoe
0.TSORBARIS- Macleod
M.MIKI- Banyule
M.BERTACCO- Whitehorse
Colts

H.CURNOW- Fitzroy
T.CUTLER- Greythorn
0.WELSH- Heidelberg
C.WAMSTEAKAR -
Boroondara Hawks
J.IACOBACCIO- St Marys
J.LOWE- Banyule
T.YOUNG- Whitehorse Colts
J.ALDRIDGE- St Damians
B.HARDWICK - Beverley Hills /
C.DUNBAR - Macleod
S.SMITH - St Damians
M.SILIPO - Doncaster
N.PARKER - Warrandyte
V.ADDUCI - Camberwell
K.GREEN - Preston Bullants
C.MCKAY - Parkside
B.HUTCHINSON - Bundoora /
R.GIRVAN - Fitzroy

N. BOUCHER - Ashburton
L. SUMMERS - Surrey Park
A. CABDI - Banyule

N. ALDRIDGE - St Damians
S. CHARAKAS - Bulleen
Templestowe

C.LEON - Camberwell

D. MOTT - Brunswick

B. RAMAGE - Parkside

J. DE NAPOLI - North
Brunswick

M ANNUAL REPORT 2018

39



YJFL Premiers and Best and Fairests — All Years

ATTACHMENT K

Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2015 5 Parade St Damians L. PANNUNZIO - Parade/ 2004 1 Bulleen Templestowe P. FLORANCE - Bulleen
St Damians Templestowe
Girls1  Kew Comets K. LYNCH - Kew Rovers / 2 St Damians J.CROSTHWAITE - St Damians
E. MCKENZIE - Fitzroy 3 Park Orchards R.CARAFA - Park Orchards
Girls2  Blackburn T. MORTON - Blackburn 2005 1 St Marys R.CARAFA - Park Orchards
2016 1 Boroondara Hawks 1 D. WILLIAMS - Surrey Park 2 lvanhoe A.BENNETT - Macleod
2 Fitzroy 1 G. BROWN - Park Orchards R 3 Warrandyte C.GEORGE - Doncaster
3 Warrandyte J. BARDWELL - Whitehorse 2006 1 lvanhoe N.MILLER - Bulleen
Colts Templestowe
4 Ivanhoe B J. NICOLO - Preston Bullants 2 Doncaster C.GEORGE - Doncaster
Girls 1 Kew Comets T. MORTON - Blackburn B 3 Balwyn D.KENNEDY - Doncaster
Girls2  Ashburton R S. CHARAKAS - Beverley Hills Heights
Girls 3 Ashburton G A. LING - Whitehorse Colts / 4 St Marys J.BUTLER - Doncaster /
K. PETREVSKI - Brunswick R.FRANZA - Bundoora
2017 1 Kew Rovers N. DAICOS - Kew Rovers 2007 1 Fitzroy J.DIMOND- Fitzroy
2 Park Orchards R K. LENNON - Kew Comets / 2 Glen Iris Sharks L.PICCOLO- Hawthorn Cits.
F. SIESMAA - Park Orchards 3 Preston Bullants J.MULING - Emmaus
3 Glen Iris C. SPITERI - Doncaster Wattle Park
4 Ashburton G B. HORSNAILL - Whitehorse 4 Banyule J.CHIRGWIN- Doncaster
Girls Bulleen Templestowe J. FITZGERALD - St Marys 2008 1 Preston Bullants M.FOWLER- St Marys
2018 1 Boroondara Hawks L. MOORE - Boroondara Hawks 2 Canterbury S.COGHLAN- Park Orchards
2 Surrey Park L. RANKIN - Beverley Hills 3 SFX Whithorse Colts  M.DYSON- KGU /
3 Camberwell B. POOLE - Warrandyte J.RALPH - SFX Colts
4 Fitzroy R.APOSTOLOU - Glen Iris 4 Emmaus Wattle Park  B.WILSON - Emmaus
Girls1  Kew Comets J.SIMPSON - St Marys Wattle Park
Girls2  Glen Iris M. CALLOW - Warrandyte 2009 1 Preston Bullants L.BRANDT- Macleod
2 Ashburton J.DIDIER- Beverley Hills /

[ Underts | D HARRIS- Ashburton /
Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest J.TAYLOR- Camberwell
2017  Girls1  Kew Comets N. XENOS - Kew Comets 3 Park Orchards V.PARISI - Bulleen

Girls2  Park Orchards L. BOYD SINGER - Parkside Templestowe
I. POLLOCK - Park Orchards 4 Warrandyte S.TANSLEY- Warrandyte /
2018  Girls1  Bulleen Templestowe M. DI COSMO - Bulleen M.WARD- Whitehorse Colts
Templestowe 2010 1 St Marys M.MIKI- Banyule
Girls 2 Ivanhoe E. HUNT - Ashburton 2 Warrandyte D.GRAHAM - Boroondara
Girls 3 Kew Rovers L. BOYD SINGER - Parkside Hawks / E.MCCUTCHAN -
Boroondara Hawks

_ 3 Kew Colts Kangaroos J.MUSSO - Kew Colts Kangaroos
Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest 4 Greythorn J.COOPER- St Damians
1997 1 Doncaster A.McQUEEN-PARTON - 2011 1 Ivanhoe W J.POWICK- Banyule

Camberwell 2 Fitzroy 1 H.CURNOW- Fitzroy
2 St Damians D.SACCO - St Damians 3 Surrey Park A ANDERSON- Surrey Park
1998 1 St Damians 1 J.CARPENTER - Doncaster / 4 Doncaster A.PERRI- St Damians
B.YOUNG- St Damians 2012 1 St Marys 1 M.ITALIA - Banyule
2 Warrandyte P.PRATT - Bundoora 2 Camberwell A.ANDERSON - Surrey Park
1999 1 St Damians D.CULLINAN - St Damians 3 Bulleen Templestowe J.ROBERTSON - Bulleen
2 SFX Whitehorse Colts C.TAYLOR - Banyule Templestowe
2000 1 Macleod M.LYONS - Bundoora 4 Fitzroy 2 C.MCDOUGALL - Whitehorse
2 Doncaster T.DEMETRIOU - Doncaster Colts / J.LEONARD - Doncaster
2001 1 Macleod T.ROACH - Greythorn 2013 1 Fitzroy 1 L.PAVLICH - Fitzroy
2 Beverley Hills D.KALVISKIS - St Damians 2 Park Orchards R R.BRANDT - Macleod
2002 1 Macleod M.ZIKA - Fitzroy 3 Beverley Hills N M.GRIECHEN - Ashburton
2 SFX Whitehorse Colts L.NICHOLS - SFX 4 Park Orchards B M SILIPO - Doncaster
Whitehorse Colts 2014 A Ashburton M GRIECHEN - Ashburton /
2003 1 Macleod J.DALEY - SFX M. BLAKEY - St Marys
Whitehorse Colts Bulleen Templestowe C. BROWN - Bulleen
2 Ivanhoe B.IEZZI - Canterbury-Balwyn / Templestowe
M.KRAKOUER - Doncaster / 3 Glen Iris K. GREEN - Preston Bullants
R.KURBANQVS - Canterbury- 4 Fitzroy C. MCKAY - Parkside
Balwyn
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YJFL Premiers and Best and Fairests — All Years ATTACHMENT K
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Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest Year  Section Premiers Best and Fairest
2015 1 Ivanhoe W L. WILSON - Ivanhoe 2011 Youth Girls Kew Rovers S.PERKINS -
2 Camberwell 1 L. AWAD - St Marys East Burwood Devils
3 Banyule M. ZUKIEWICZ - Templestowe 2012 Youth Girls Kew Rovers C.WILSON - Bayswater
4 GDU Demons M. ELLWAY - Parkside / 2013  Youth Girls Kew Rovers T.LUCAS-RODD -
R. TAYLOR - Parade/St Damians East Malvern
2016 1 Park Orchards R M. CECCHIN - Bulleen 2014 Youth Girls East Malvern T. LUCAS-RODD -
Templestowe East Malvern
2 Beverley Hills B. GRIOLI - Macleod / 2015  Youth Girls - Saturday Bulleen
M. ZUKIEWICZ - Templestowe Templestowe 0. MCFAWN - St Marys /
3 Doncaster B L. SMITHERS - Parkside R C. MCFAWN - St Marys
4 Fitzroy 3 D. MOTT - Brunswick Youth Girls - Sunday East
5 St Marys 3 U. CHOL - Richmond Brighton Vampires A. DUMAS - East Brighton
2017 1 Boroondara Hawks ~ P. MCDERMOTT — Boroondara Vampires
Hawks 2016  Youth Girls 1 St Marys E. BROWN - Glen Iris
2 Bulleen Templestowe 1 B. RAMAGE - Parkside / Youth Girls 2 Bulleen Templestowe D. ALI - Beverley Hills
D. TALLARITI - Whitehorse 2017 Youth Girls Whitehorse Colts K. LYNCH - Kew Rovers
3 Kew Comets L. MUNRO - Park Orchards 2018 1 Fitzroy Z. FLANIGAN - Fitzroy
4 Whitehorse Colts 2 J. BARDWELL - Whitehorse 2 Bulleen Templestowe B. FOX - Camberwell
5 Bulleen Templestowe 2 J. BOURKE - Parkside
2018 1 Fitzroy A. DANI - Banyule
2 Ashburton C. BROWN - Macleod
3 Boroondara Hawks K. HEAGNEY - Boroondara
Hawks
4 Kew Comets B. HORSNAILL - Whitehorse
Colts
5 Boroondara Hawks 0. BUCKLEY - Ashburton
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

COMMITTEE’S REPORT

Your committee members submit the financial report of the Yarra Junior Football League for the financial
year ended 31 October 2018.

Committee Members

The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:
J. Hooper

T. Murray

L. Langley

A. Vickery

L. Gill

P. Haddad (resigned 30/03/2018)

I. Gray (resigned 29/03/2018)

P. Norris (resigned 27/03/2018)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were:

to encourage, promote, control, arrange and develop the playing of Australian Rules Football.
Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.
Operating Result

The profit (loss) for the year amounted to $66,782 (2017 $9,882 loss).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee.

Committee Member:

J. Hooper V [M
Committee Member: éé@“%“/%@b
N

|
L. Langley RS

Dated this day of 21st November, 2018.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018

2018 2017
Note $ $
INCOME
General Income 796,220 679,443
Other Operations Income 30,764 38,639
Grants, Sponsor’'s Rebates 95,900 91,517
Insurance Contributions 58,852 56,268
Football Development 99,128 79,935
Youth Committee - 5,734
Canteen Sales 43,855 38,705
Other Income
Other Income 9,036 10,321
1,133,755 1,000,562
EXPENDITURE
Administration Costs 76,398 91,704
Canteen Cost 33,503 30,394
Operations
Insurances 58,852 56,284
Football Operations 227,211 191,351
Depreciation/Amortisation - -
Umpires 350,206 328,486
Employment Expenses 281,611 263,304
Occupancy Costs 39,192 48,921
1,066,973 1,010,444
Profit (loss) before income tax 66,782 (9,882)
Profit (loss) for the year 66,782 (9,882)
Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year 462,769 472,651
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year 529,551 462,769
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2018

2018 2017

Note $ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 276,495 183,110
Trade and other receivables 2 3,984 1,741
Inventories 3 29,922 28,117
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 310,401 212,968
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 4 260,043 260,043
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 260,043 260,043
TOTAL ASSETS 570,444 473,011
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade Creditors 637 3,771
Funds Held in Trust 3,950 4,625
Input Tax Credits 3,604 (352)
Amounts Withheld — PAYG 4,715 2,198
Employee Entitlements 27,987 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 40,893 10,242
TOTAL LIABILITIES 40,893 10,242
NET ASSETS 529,551 462,769
MEMBERS' FUNDS
Retained earnings 5 529,551 462,769
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 529,551 462,769

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2018

2018 2017
Note $ $
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from operations 1,131,511 998,821
Payments to suppliers (1,038,126) (1,010,620)
Net cash provided by used in operating activities 6. 93,385 (11,799)
Funds invested in capital projects
Capital additions - (1,609)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 93,385 (13,408)
Cash at beginning of financial year 183,110 196,518
Cash at end of financial year 276,495 183,110

Y

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2018

Members Funds

Balance of 1 November 2014 427,075
Loss for the year (12,355)
Balance at 31 October 2015 414,720
Profit for the year 57,931
Balance at 31 October 2016 472,651
Loss for the year (9,882)
Balance at 31 October 2017 462,769
Profit for the year 66,782
Balance at 31 October 2018 529,551
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018

1 Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial
reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012. The committee has
determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does
not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations
of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.

Income Tax

The Yarra Junior Football League is a non-profit association and, as a Community Service
Organisation, is exempt from income tax.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and property and equipment are carried at cost less the relevant
depreciation. Leasehold improvements have not been amortised.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the
association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into
account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. Any consideration deferred is treated as
the provision of finance and is discounted at a rate of interest that is generally accepted in the
market for similar arrangements. The difference between the amount initially recognised and the
amount ultimately received is interest revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate
financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

Y
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018

Revenue recognition relating to the provision of services is determined with reference to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period and where outcome of the contract
can be estimated reliably. Stage of completion is determined with reference to the services
performed to date as a percentage of total anticipated services to be performed. Where the outcome
cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to the extent that related expenditure is
recoverable.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances
the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the
expense. Receivables and pavables in the balance sheet are shown inclusive of GST.

50
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018

2018 2017
$ $
2 Trade and Other Receivables
Current
Trade Debtors 3,984 1,741
The association does not hold any financial assets
whose terms have been renegotiated, but which would
otherwise be past due or impaired.
3 Inventories
Current
Stock on Hand 29,922 28,117
4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Leasehold Improvements
Lights 25,000 25,000
Control Room 13,220 13,220
Pavilion 200,000 200,000
Total Leasehold Improvements 238,220 238,220
Equipment -PA 6,269 6,269
Office Equipment 15,554 15,554
Furniture & Fittings 35,922 35,922
Total Plant and Equipment 57,745 57,745
Less Accumulated Depreciation (35,922) (35,922)
Total Plant and Equipment 21,823 21,823
Total Non-Current Assets 260,043 260,043

Y
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018

Retained Earnings

Retained earnings at the beginning of the financial year

Net profit attributable to the association
Retained earnings at the end of the financial year

Cash Flow Information

Reconciliation of Cash Flow from operations
With profit for year:
Profit (Loss) for year

Non-cash charges added back
Employee Entitlements

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

Decreased (increase) in receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase (decrease) in Liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operations

2018

462,769

66,782
529,551

66,782

24,700

91,482

(2,244)

(1,802)
5,949

93,385

2017

472,651

(9,882)
462,769

(9,882)

(9,882)

(1,741)

(5,485)
(5,309)

(11,799)

52
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose
financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the
financial statements.

In the opinion of the committee the financial statements as set out on pages 1to 7:

Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Yarra Junior Football League as at 31
October 2018 and its performance for the year ended on that date.

At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Yarra Junior Football
League will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of
the Committee by:

J. Hooper \/ [M; f

L. Langley

Dated this day of 21st November, 2018.

Y

ANNUAL REPORT 2018 53



YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of Yarra Junior
Football League (the association), which comprises the balance sheet as at 31 October 2018, and the
income statement, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory notes and the statement
by members of the committee.

Committee's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
report and have determined that the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial statements,
which form part of the financial report, are consistent with the financial reporting requirements of the
Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012 and are appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The
committee's responsibility also includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is
expressed as to whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the
needs of the members. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These
Auditing Standards require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the
committee's financial reporting obligations under the Associations Incorporation Act . We disclaim any
assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the financial report to which it relates to any
person other than the members, or for any purpose other than that for which it was prepared.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements.

Emphasis of Matter

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the fact that included in the assets of the
Association are leasehold improvements at a cost amounting to $238,220. No amortization has been
charged in respect of these improvements.

Auditors' Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report of Yarra Junior Football League presents fairly, in all material respects the
financial position of Yarra Junior Football League as of 31 October 2018 and of its financial performance for
the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements, and the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.

Name of Firm: CWS Sincock & Co.

C%ccountants
_MrR Sireotk

Address: Level 4, 112 Wellington Parade, East Melbourne, Victoria, 3002

Name of Partner:

Dated this day of 21st November, 2018.

Y
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YARRA JUNIOR FOOTBALL LEAGUE
A.B.N. 99 078 869 953

CERTIFICATE BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

We, J.Hooper & L. Langley certify that:

(a) We are members of the committee of Yarra Junior Football League.

(b) We attended the annual general meeting of the association held on.

(c) We are authorised by the attached resolution of the committee to sign this certificate.

(d) This annual statement was submitted to the members of the association at its annual general
meeting.

Committee Member:
J. Hooper

Committee Member:
L. Langley

Dated this day of 21st November, 2018.
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